

**INFORMATION PACK** 

# Approved training organisations (ATOs): everything you need to know





### CONTENTS

PART 1:	WHAT'S IT ALL ABOUT?	
1	What is an approved training organisation (ATO)?	
2	Why does CITB want to approve training organisations?	
	How the training model responds to challenges	
3	What are the benefits of being an ATO?	
4	How to become an ATO	
	Before you apply	
	Annual fees	
5	Your responsibilities as an ATO	
	Why you must upload learners' achievements promptly	
6	Construction Training Directory (CTD)	
7	Construction Training Register (CTR)	
	How different groups use the CTD and CTR	
8	Training standards	
	When will the new standards be released?	
9	Your training products	
	Assured products	
	Recognised products	11
	CITB products	11
	Quality assurance of your training products	11
10	Grants	12
	Automated grant payments	12
	Grant tiers and values for short duration courses	
	Grants for refresher courses	
	Suggest a grant eligible course	
PART 2:	USING THE ATO PORTAL	
1	Making the application	
2	Getting started: logging in	
3	Getting your products approved	
	Signing Forms of Agreement	
	Adding new categories of product	
	Applying to offer assured products	
	Applying to offer recognised products	



4	Advertising your products in the Directory	. 30
	Adding a venue	
	Adding a course	
	Adding training schedules	
	Removing a course from the Directory	
	Viewing your published/unpublished courses	
	To re-publish a course that is saved in your account	37
	Managing venues	. 38
	Viewing venue details	. 39
	Editing a venue	. 39
	Filtering venues by status.	. 40
	Searching for venues	41
5	Uploading learners' achievements	. 41
	Uploading individual achievements	. 42
	Uploading bulk achievements	44
	Viewing, editing and deleting achievements	. 46
6	Managing your account	. 48
	Adding a new user/ editing permissions of an existing user	. 48
	Changing profiles	. 50
	Updating your user profile	51
	Updating your organisation's details	. 52
7	Searching the Directory and Register	. 53
	Searching the Directory for courses	. 53
	Searching the Register for a learner	. 57
8	Short duration training standards and grant rate search	59
	Where to search for training standards	
	Methods to narrow your search	
	Search by exact phrase	
	Narrowing the search for course standards by using filters	
	To find a course standard by its status	
	To find a course standard by its title	
	To find a course standard by its category / product type	
	Downloading your search selection	
	Sorting and filtering the downloaded standards	
	Searching and sorting standards after downloading	
	Using the "Find" dialogue box	



P	ART 3: HELP AND SUPPORT	74
	Contact CITB	
2	Privacy and data protection	74
	Fair Processing Notice	
3	Approved Training Organisation – FAQs.	75
4	Further information	
	Web content	
	"How to" videos	
	Videos from the experts	
	Webinars	
6	Glossary	78
	CITB Approved Training Organisation booking form	



Users can access the Construction Training Directory and Construction Training Register with the most recent versions of these browsers: Internet Explorer Microsoft Edge

Chrome

n Euge

Safari

• Firefox

To find the latest release for these web browsers, please visit the software manufacturer's website.

## PART 1: WHAT'S IT ALL ABOUT?

#### 1. What is an approved training organisation (ATO)?

We award approved status to training organisations that provide construction training courses and qualifications to defined and industry-agreed standards.

A CITB ATO could be a commercial training provider, a construction employer's in-house training department, or an educational establishment.

#### 2. Why does CITB want to approve training organisations?

We want to build a stronger workforce and a more resilient construction industry. When training organisations seek our approved status, they are choosing to work alongside us to change the way training is developed and implemented throughout UK construction.

Approved status is a central part of our new training model to support the industry through the provision of high-quality training that employers can rely on.

#### The training model has four components:





#### Our comprehensive quality assurance covers:

- approval of training organisations
- approval of ATO training products
- ongoing monitoring and management of ATOs for compliance

The model gives the construction industry greater confidence in training delivery, and enables us to monitor, understand and respond to industry's recruitment, skills and training needs.

#### How the training model responds to challenges

The training model is a strategic response to a number of challenges with significant benefits for employers, employees and industry.

For more information, watch our short video An introduction to the CITB Training Model.

Challenges	
<ul> <li>grant-funded training is not linked to a recognised standard</li> </ul>	>
<ul> <li>grant-funded training is not targeting industry priorities</li> </ul>	>
<ul> <li>grant-funded short duration training is not always transferable between employers</li> </ul>	>
<ul> <li>wasted time for employees attending duplicated training</li> </ul>	>
<ul> <li>wasteful grant spending on duplicated training</li> </ul>	>
<ul> <li>claiming grant payments is a manual activity for employers and CITB</li> </ul>	>
<ul> <li>lack of visibility of available grant-eligible training</li> </ul>	>
<ul> <li>difficulty for employers in checking the skills and training levels of their workforce</li> </ul>	>

# Responses and benefits• all grant-funded industry training is approved and<br/>quality assured• funding can be managed to respond to output from<br/>the expanding evidence base• all grant-funded industry training is transferable<br/>between employers• no duplicated training for employees• no wasteful grant spend on unnecessary training• employers receive grant funding through an<br/>automated payment system• open access searchable database of all grant-<br/>eligible training• searchable database of learners' training and<br/>achievement records



#### 3. What are the benefits of being an ATO?

#### As an ATO:

- you are recognised by CITB and the construction industry for delivering good quality training that meets industry approved standards
- you are featured in the Construction Training Directory, a powerful marketing tool which can be consulted by anyone who is interested in construction training
- you can tap into the market of employers and workers who are looking for CITB grant-funded training courses on the Directory
- you can stand out from your competitors as you will be part of CITB's automated grant payments system, making it easier for employers to book courses with you for their workers and be reimbursed for it.

You are also a crucial part of a **training model** that has wide-ranging benefits to the construction industry as a whole.

#### 4. How to become an ATO

Making an application to become an ATO is straightforward using our online application process.

#### There are three different application pathways, depending on whether you are:

- an existing CITB centre
- joining us as a training provider for the first time
- an employer with an in-house training department.

Existing CITB centres are pre-approved to become ATOs and need only confirm their status by emailing the quality assurance team.

Read more about becoming an ATO on our website.

#### Before you apply

#### Before you make an application, you need to:

- review the list of short duration courses and accompanying standards to assist your decision on which training products you want to offer
- download and read the following documents carefully before submitting your application
  - o Requirements for Approved Training Organisations (PDF 909KB)
  - o Approved Training Organisation agreement standard terms (PDF 408KB)
  - Approved Training Organisation agreement terms - annex A (PDF 25KB)
  - o Construction Training Directory and Construction Training Register user terms and conditions (PDF 197KB).

#### You will also need the following information to hand:

- company name, address and number as registered with Companies House, or your registered charity number if applicable
- training centre or facility details, if different from company details (for example, a subsidiary office address if your company has multiple sites)
- contact details for your company's accounts department
- details of construction-related qualifications from an awarding organisation that you are approved to deliver, if applicable.

When you have the information you need, it's easy to submit your application.



#### Annual fees

If you are joining us as a commercial training provider, you may have to pay an annual fee. Read more about **annual fees to be an ATO**.

The fees depend on the type of products you are offering. See Your training products to learn more about categories of products.

Existing CITB centres and employers with in-house training departments that only do assured courses do not have to pay an annual fee.

Product type	Name of product	Annual fee (exc. VAT)
CITB products	Site Safety Plus (SSP)	£1000
Assured products		£750*
Recognised products		£O
Employer delivering in-house assured training only		£O

this is a single annual payment for all the assured products you offer

Once you are approved to offer courses, we will send you an invoice, which you have 30 days to pay.

#### 5. Your responsibilities as an ATO

As an ATO you need to follow our **agreed terms and requirements**, including:

- demonstrating your quality management process
- submitting assessments to showcase how your courses meet the required standard
- uploading learners' achievements to the Construction Training Register.

#### Why you must upload learners' achievements promptly

As an ATO you must upload learners' achievements to the Construction Training Register within 10 working days after the completion of a course.

This is very important as it triggers automated grant payments to employers. It also enables them to check the skills and competencies of their workforce and new recruits, helping to confirm that they have the right skills for work.

Workers and learners themselves will be able to check and prove the details of their completed construction training courses and qualifications.

Over time, these records will enable us to build a comprehensive picture of skills training across the UK, helping us to focus support where it's needed.

Read more about uploading achievements.



#### 6. Construction Training Directory (CTD)

The CTD (or Directory) is an online searchable database where ATOs can advertise their training products.

Anyone can search the CTD for courses and qualifications. You do not need a login to access it. The courses listed in it are approved by us, meaning that:

- they are eligible for CITB grants for employers
- they will be delivered to defined standards that have been developed with the industry
- when learners complete the required standard their achievement will be recorded in the Construction Training Register.

Initially, only short duration training – lasting from 3 hours to 29 days – will be listed in the CTD.

#### 7. Construction Training Register (CTR)

The CTR (or Register) is an online database of individuals' construction training qualifications and achievements.

ATOs must capture learner information detailed in the booking form provided on page 79 and upload learner achievements to the register within 10 days of completion of a CTD-listed course.

It takes us 48 hours to process the record, after which time learners and employers with a login can search the relevant achievements. This enables learners to prove their skills and qualifications, and employers to ensure their workforce has the skills they need.

#### **User Interactions**





#### 8. Training standards

CITB is responsible for helping to develop and maintain standards and qualifications in the construction industry. We want to ensure that the training you provide is delivered and assessed to a recognised standard.

This is part of a wider reform we are undertaking to increase the standardisation and transferability of training in the UK construction industry. This helps us to target our funding and employers to reduce wasted time and money on duplicated or unnecessary training. Employees and workers get quality training and can transfer qualifications between employers.

We are consulting with industry to develop training standards for many categories of construction skills and competencies. When they are confirmed, you as training providers can match your courses and products to the standards.

You can search our list of short duration courses to find the relevant training standard. Use generic terms to search, rather than familiar product titles (for example, "health and safety" instead of "SMSTS").

For further information, watch our short video Training standards explained.

#### When will the new standards be released?

We are prioritising development of those standards which are most widely used. But it's difficult to give exact release dates for a given standard, because of the volume of and time variations between different training standards in development.

#### 9. Your training products

As an ATO you can apply to deliver your training products against one of three different standards:

- assured products
- recognised products
- CITB products.

#### **Assured products**

You can offer training products that meet standards developed by CITB and industry, and that will be quality assured by us. These are called assured products.

View our current list of Short duration courses and standards.

After you apply to offer assured products, you will need to sign our Forms of Agreement, and complete a self-assessment process, supplying supporting evidence, such as a course syllabus, lesson plans and schemes of work, to show how your products meet the appropriate standard. Once approved, you can advertise your courses on the CTD and submit learners' achievements on the CTR.

If the standard is still in development, you can still advertise it on the CTD and employers will still get grants once you upload achievements, provided that your course title aligns with the standard in question. We will let you know when the standard is published and you should make the self-assessment within 12 weeks of notification.

Our quality assurance team will work with you to ensure the quality of delivery, and may visit annually for compliance purposes.



#### **Recognised products**

There are many existing standards and qualifications provided by awarding bodies that are widely recognised by industry – for example, such as City and Guilds, NOCN, or Construction Industry Scaffolders Record Scheme (CISRS) qualifications.

To offer recognised products, you will need to sign our Forms of Agreement and upload evidence of having authority or being an approved centre for the awarding body. In most cases this will be an approval certificate listing the routes, qualifications and categories that you are approved to deliver.

You must tell us if there's a compliance issue, or if you receive a suspension or restrictive action from the awarding organisation.

#### **CITB products**

ATOs can apply to deliver Site Safety Plus (SSP) courses, which are developed and administered by CITB.

ATOs offering CITB products need to sign our Forms of Agreement, but do not need to get approval or upload achievements for the courses, as they are already pre-approved and processed through existing channels.

We may visit you at least once a year for quality assurance purposes if you offer CITB products.

#### Quality assurance of your training products

The table below outlines the different quality assurance processes for the types of product that ATOs offer.

	Assured	Recognised	CITB Products
Initial approval via desk based activity	V	Either desk	Either desk
Initial approval via centre visit	Either desk based or visit	based or visit	based or visit
Content mapped to standards	V		
Content mapped to the CITB Scheme Rules			<b>v</b>
Content mapped to the third party Scheme Rules		V	
Present records of training upon request to CITB	<b>v</b>	V	<b>v</b>
Visited annually	$\checkmark$		
Visited at least once annually			<ul> <li></li> </ul>
Get assurance from third parties that the ATO continues to operate in line with relevant third party scheme rules		~	

For more information, watch our short **Quality assurance** video.



#### 10. Grants

We provide grants to help eligible employers in the construction industry train their workers.

The grants scheme helps to maintain health and safety standards on construction sites and to ensure the right skills are available for the industry to grow.

Among the grants we pay are those for approved short duration courses and qualifications, which you can consult by following the link.

These training programmes have been selected because they:

- focus on the core construction skills that are needed across the industry
- are priority areas for grant funding
- align with our functions and objectives.

In addition to construction-specific training, they include health and safety courses and constructionrelated training, such as management and supervisory courses which have been tailored for the construction industry.

For more information, see Grants.

#### **Automated grant payments**

We are making the grants system easier, faster and more efficient by introducing automated grant payments for short duration courses.

ATOs have an important role to play in this. When ATOs **upload a learner's achievement**, it triggers an automated grant payment to the employer.

#### Automated payments for training

Short duration grant can be claimed and automated via an ATO for training that is either:

- Associated to a full standard
- Associated to a standard in development





#### Grant tiers and values for short duration courses

There are three grant tiers. The tier is determined by the duration and content of a course.

	Grant
Tier 1	£30
Tier 2	£70
Tier 3	£120

There is a cap on how many claims an employer can make for short duration achievements in a grants scheme year, based on the PAYE employees and subcontractor wage bills that employers declare on their Levy Returns. For more information, see **Short duration course achievement grants** and watch our short **Train and claim** video.

#### Grants for refresher courses

Refresher courses update knowledge and understanding in a shorter duration training course than the original, full training course. Refreshers will only be grant supported once a full training standard has been developed and is in place.

The grant available for refresher training is 50% of the Tier 1, 2 or 3 rates given for the original full-length course.

	Grant
Refresher Tier 1	£15
Refresher Tier 2	£35
Refresher Tier 3	£60

#### Suggest a grant eligible course

If you think your construction course should be on our list, you can **suggest a course for grant eligibility**. The grants team will review your suggestion and let you know. We may also pass it on to the standards team to develop a training standard for it with industry.



# PART 2: USING THE ATO PORTAL

#### 1. Making the application

Applying to be an ATO only takes a few minutes to complete and once you have done it you will not need to do it again in future years.

Please note that once you open an application form, you have four hours to complete it before it is timed out.

You can also watch our short video about How to complete an ATO application to help you.

- **1.** Visit the CITB Online Services page.
- 2. In the top menu bar click on the "ATO Application" tab.





The resulting Outline page displays general information and tips about the process. Once you have read them, click "Next".

	Section 1	Section 2	Section 3	Section 4	Section 5	Section 6		
Initial e	enquiry to	become	a CITB /	Approved	d Training	Organisation		
Please con	nplete this form	if you are inte	rested in bec	oming a CITB	Approved Tra	ning Organisation for th	e following products:	
	rt Duration Cou category is for y			ou wish to ma	p to the CITB s	hort Duration Training S	Standard	
	Products category is for (	CITB products	such as Site	Safety Plus, (	CPCS and Inte	rnet Test Centres for the	e HS&E Test	
• 3rd F	Party Recognis	ed Products	and Qualific	ation			of recognised qualifications and	short course
	vill aim to reviev							
	uestions marked mplete forms wi			mpulsory, incl	uding question	s requesting additional i	nformation	
<ul> <li>CITB refus</li> </ul>		ght not to acc	ept an applica	ation. In such (	circumstances	CITB will provide you w	ith as much information as it de	eems reasonable appropriate for the
<ul> <li>The f</li> </ul>	fees, charges a		payable are	set out in the	CITB Approve	Training Organisation	table of fees and published on	CITB's website and are subject to
chan		rity number 2					ined as names, telephone num tion. See our Privacy Policy fo	bers and e-mail addresses) for r details
<ul> <li>CITB</li> </ul>	oses connected		ed training or	0				creditation/become-an-ato/how-to- becific forms of reference) before
<ul> <li>CITB purpe</li> <li>The r beco</li> </ul>	requirements to		0	. Please ensu	ile you ale abi	a to meet these requirer		
<ul> <li>CITB purpo</li> <li>The in beconsubrism</li> </ul>	requirements to me-ato/ato-requ nitting this form	uirements-agr	ement-forms			usive of public holidays		
CITB purpo The n beco subm * Working of	requirements to me-ato/ato-requ nitting this form days are Monda	uirements-agr	eement-forms	and Friday 9a	am to 4pm excl			
<ul> <li>CITB purpo</li> </ul>		be an approv	ou training of		ire vou are abl	the second discount of the second sec	nents (contract and scheme sp	ecific forms of reference) before

 Section 1 is where you select the type of products you wish to offer. You can select as many products as you need. Click "Next" to continue.

Home	e > ATO Application					
Out	tline 🖌 Section 1	Section 2	Section 3	Section 4	Section 5	Section 6
Ple	ase select at least one	product				
The	product you w	ish to offer				
	ort Duration Courses TB Product - Constru			heme (CPCS		
	TB Product - Site Saf d Party Recognised G	ety Plus				
$\mathbf{+}$	$\sim$					
P	revous Next	)				



- **4.** In section 2 you provide your **contact and company details** so that we can carry out our checks and give our approval. Fields marked with a star must be completed. Click "Next" when you are ready.
- **5.** Section 3 is where you can tell us about who you want to deliver courses to and any existing links with the construction industry. This includes your Levy registration number and number of employees, and whether you are a registered charity, an existing CITB Provider or approved with another awarding organisation. Click "Next" to continue.

A All Application Course Search Sign h
Home > ATO Application
Outline         Section 1         Section 2         Section 3         Section 4         Section 5         Section 6
Who are you intending to deliver courses to?
Internal stat External customers Both Internal staff and external customers
Existing links with the construction industry
Are you registered with CITB for Levy collection? Please provide your Levy no. No. of Employees
Are you a registered charity? Please provide your registered charity number
Are you already a CITB approved training provider? If yes, please confirm the product/s you are already approved to offer
Construction Plant Competence Scheme (CPCS) Short Courses
Site Safety Plus (SSP) Internet Testing (ITC)
Are you approved with other Awarding Organisation?
Awarding Organisation Proof
Privious Nox

- In section 4 your company address automatically fills the field boxes. You only need to change it if your ATO address is different. Click "Next".
- 7. Section 5 asks for the **contact details of the person completing the application**. He or she will become the first super user with full administration rights on the ATO portal. The super user can add other users to the system later: for details, see Managing users. Click "Next" when ready.
- 8. Section 6 is the ATO declaration for you to confirm that you understand fully the requirements for ATOs, the terms of agreement and that the information you have provided is correct. Links on the page take you to CITB's website if you need more information. Click "Submit" once you have checked the boxes.
- **9.** You will **then receive confirmation** that we have received your application and you will hear from us soon about the outcome.



#### 2. Getting started: logging in

If your application is successful, we will give you access to the ATO portal, where you can agree to our terms and conditions, get approval for your products and advertise your services in the CTD.



#### Help on the portal.

 Many pages of the portal have a Help Tab located on the left margin of the screen. They are blue and carry a question mark. Click the tab to reveal guidance text relevant to the page. Click the tab again to close the information.







#### Kind Regards,

Customer Operations Team

#### This is how to set up your account for the first time.

- Successful applicants should receive an invitation email. If you haven't received your invitation email following a successful application, please contact our customer support team on ctdservices@citb.co.uk or 0844 994 4047.
- 2. In the email, click "Login to my account".

Enter the email address that you provided when applying to become an ATO and then click on the "Send verification code" button.



3. You will receive an email with your verification code.

Thanks for varifu	ng your <u>shealeonard0@gmail.com</u> account!	
Your code is: 23		
Sincerely, CITB-B2C		
$\bigcirc$		Citb

4. Enter the code in the verification box and click "Verify code".



- 5. You will now be prompted to create a password.
- 6. When you click "Create", you will be given your account.
- 7. The loading screen will then appear whilst your account is being created. Once loaded, you will be given the opportunity to **sign in to your account**.
- **8.** To **log in** into the portal, click the "Sign In" button located along the top of the homepage and **enter your verified email and new password**. Click the "**Sign in**" button.

ATO Application English	- Sign In		
	$\bigcirc$		Citb
Welcome to CITB C	Inline Services		
	E		
LEVY	GRANT	CONSTRUCTION TRAINING DIRECTORY	CONSTRUCTION TRAINING REGISTER



- **9.** On your first log in to the portal, you will be prompted to **accept our terms and conditions**. Read and accept them to continue.
- **10.** Your account is now up and running. For future visits, you can sign in from the **CITB Online Services** homepage. If you ever forget your password you can reset it from the "Sign in" page; a new verification code will be sent to the account email address.

#### 3. Getting your products approved

To advertise any products on the CTD, you first have to sign our Forms of Agreement. You will also need to apply for approval of your assured products and recognised products, submitting supporting information so that we can check that they fulfil the appropriate standard. Once approved, you can advertise your courses on the Directory and reach thousands of construction employers across the UK.

#### **Signing Forms of Agreement**

Before you can advertise your products, you need to sign Forms of Agreement on the CITB Online Services portal. You can only advertise after we have checked and countersigned them, which we try to do within 10 working days of receipt.

#### The process is as follows:

- 1. Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "ATO" button on the top menu bar

A	ATO Application	Course Search	ΑΤΟ	Change Profile	Search Learner	User Management

3. Click "Forms of Agreement" in the menu on the left of the page.

ATO Application Cou	rse Search ATO Change Profile	Search Learner User Management James Martyr -
ome > ATO		
Organisation Details	ACCOUNT INFORMATION	Primary Address
Venues	Account Name *	Address Name
ATO Training Courses	James Martyr LTD	
Assured Products	Phone *	Street 1 *
Recognised Products	0300 444 5556	CITB
Approved Standards	Website	Street 2
Apple for New Products		Bircham Newton
	Parent Account	Street 3
Forms of Agreement		
Sobmit Individual Arhievement	Companies House Number	City
View Achievements		King's Lynn
Submit Bulk Achievements	Levy Registation Number	County



- **4.** A list appears of the Forms of Agreement relevant to the products you are offering. If that includes different categories of products, you will have more than one set of Forms of Agreement to sign.
- 5. To view and sign the Forms of Agreement, click on either the **company name** or the small arrow to the very right of the form. Click "**Details**" from the dropdown menu.

ATO Application	Course Search	ATO Cha	nge Profile	Search Learne	er Us	er Manage	ment Jame	s Martyr +	
Home > Forms of Agreement									
Organisation Details	In order to off appropriate p		nd courses for th	e relevant produ	ct categorie	es, please e	nsure all Forms o	of Agreement are	signed by
Venues	Forms		reemen	t					
ATO Training Courses	T Office	, or rigi	cemen						
Assured Products	Compa	ny	Form Type	Date Signed	Signed By	Signed by User	Status Reason	Created On	$\frown$
Recognised Products	James	Martyr LTD	Assured	10/05/2018	James Martyr	Yes	Countersigned by CITB	10/05/2018 3:00 PM	<b>~</b>
Approved Standards		Martyr LT	Recognised	10/05/2018	James	Yes	Countersigned	10/05/2018	Details
Apply for New Products	Julies	viartyr Cob	Recognised	10/03/2016	Martyr	Tes	by CITB	3:00 PM	

6. There are **different forms** for different categories of products.

The assured form **requires a signature**.

	xecuting this Form of Agreement, the ATO confirms that it has read and understood the terms of this Agreemen isation Agreement Standard Terms, the RATO and all other documents and materials set out or referred to in th iem.	
<b>Signed By</b> Virgil Van Dijk		
Sign		
	n the " <b>Sign</b> " button, you will be prompted to read the <b>Assured For</b> i	-
-	When you are ready, check the tick box at the bottom of the page ar	nd click "Submit"
nterim Terms. V		
nterim Terms. V he recognised p ignature.	When you are ready, check the tick box at the bottom of the page ar	r <b>ding body</b> , and
nterim Terms. V he recognised p ignature. N CONSIDERATION of the lause 2.1 of the Standard To ATO for Recognised Pro	When you are ready, check the tick box at the bottom of the page ar products form needs the <b>agreement date</b> , the <b>name of the awar</b> performance of the ATO Obligations and (where applicable) the payment of Fees by the ATO, CITB approves the AT erms and agrees to perform its obligations under the Agreement.	r <b>ding body</b> , and
nterim Terms. V he recognised p ignature. N CONSIDERATION of the lause 2.1 of the Standard To ATO for Recognised Pro	When you are ready, check the tick box at the bottom of the page ar products form needs the <b>agreement date</b> , the <b>name of the awar</b> performance of the ATO Obligations and (where applicable) the payment of Fees by the ATO, CITB approves the AT erms and agrees to perform its obligations under the Agreement.	rding body, and
he recognised p ignature. N CONSIDERATION of the lause 2.1 of the Standard To ATO for Recognised Pro Date and description of the	When you are ready, check the tick box at the bottom of the page ar products form needs the <b>agreement date</b> , the <b>name of the awar</b> performance of the ATO Obligations and (where applicable) the payment of Fees by the ATO, CITB approves the AT erms and agrees to perform its obligations under the Agreement.	r <b>ding body</b> , and
he recognised p ignature. N CONSIDERATION of the lause 2.1 of the Standard To ATO for Recognised Pro Date and description of the	When you are ready, check the tick box at the bottom of the page ar products form needs the <b>agreement date</b> , the <b>name of the awar</b> performance of the ATO Obligations and (where applicable) the payment of Fees by the ATO, CITB approves the AT erms and agrees to perform its obligations under the Agreement.	rding body, and



#### 7. When you have signed the forms, it will be acknowledged on the display.

In order to offer standards and courses for the relevant product categories, please ensure all Forms of Agreement are signed by appropriate personnel.

#### Forms of Agreement

Company	Form Type	Date Signed	Signed By	Signed by User	Status Reason	Created On 🕈	
Vvd Enterprises	Recognised	20/03/2018	Virgil Van Dijk	Yes	Signed by ATO	17/01/2018 10:31 PM	~
Vvd Enterprises	Assured	20/03/2018	Virgil Van Dijk	Yes	Signed by ATO	20/03/2018 2:02 PM	~

**8.** We will try to countersign them in 10 working days, and will notify by email when we have done so. Once countersigned, the display will update.

In order to offer standards appropriate personnel.	and courses for the relev	vant product ca	tegories, ple	ase ensure	all Forms of Agree	ement are signed l	by
Forms of Agreement							
Company	Form Type	Date Signed	Signed By	Signed by User	Status Reason	Created On 🕇	
Vvd Enterprises	Recognised	20/03/2018	Virgil Van Dijk	Yes	Countersigned by CITB	17/01/2018 10:31 PM	~
Vvd Enterprises	Assured	20/03/2018	Virgil Van Dijk	Yes	Countersigned ty CITB	20/03/2018 2:02 PM	*

**9.** You are now ready to get approval for your assured or recognised products. You can also advertise your CITB products, which are pre-approved, and products that do not yet have a defined standard.



#### Adding new categories of product

If you want to add a new category of product (for example, perhaps you are approved to offer CITB products but would like to add assured products to your portfolio), you don't need to go through the whole process of an ATO application again.

You can do it quickly by going through the stages below.

- 1. Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "ATO" button on the top menu bar.

A	ATO Application	Course Search	АТО	Change Profile	Search Learner	User Management

3. On the menu on the left-hand side, click on "Apply for new products".



**4.** You will see a list of the available product categories. Any product categories that you are already approved to deliver will be automatically checked in the tick box. In the following example, the ATO is already offering SSP products.





- Select the product option you want and click "Submit". If you already provide all product options, you will not be able to make a submission.
- 6. If you are successful, the primary contact for the ATO will receive a notification email. This may not be the same person who is adding the new products. You will then need to sign the Forms of Agreement for those new products and wait for our countersignature. Once they have been countersigned you can advertise your CITB products on the Directory or apply for approval for your assured and recognised products.

#### Applying to offer assured products

To gain approval for your **assured** products, you must submit a self-assessment for each training standard for our consideration.

#### This is how you do it:

- 1. Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "ATO" button on the top menu bar.

A	ATO Application	Course Search	ΑΤΟ	Change Profile	Search Learner	User Management

3. On the left-hand menu, click on "Assured Products".

ATO Application	Cours
Home > ATO	
Organisation Details	
Venues	
ATO Training Courses	
Assured Products	
Recognised Products	
Approved Standards	
Apply for New Products	
Forms of Agreement	
Submit Individual Achievemen	t
View Achievements	
Submit Bulk Achievements	



#### 4. Click on the "Create" button located in the top right corner of the Assured Products page.

Organisation Details	Assured Products		
Venues			• Create
ATO Training Courses			
Assured Products	Standard 🕇	Product Category	Status Reason
Recognised Products	Asbestos awareness	Assured	Submission requires further revision by ATO
Approved Standards Forms of Agreement	Balconies, podiums and inverted roof systems	Assured	Submission  requires further
			revision by ATO

 A window will appear and you will be prompted to select a standard. Click on the magnifying glass icon and search for the standard. Only assured product standards will appear; some may still be in development.

🖸 Create			×
Standard	Account*		_
	okup Records		×
	, oborto carrojing ana camping charogico	, 1000100	^
	Batten Roll Roofing	Assured	
Submit	Certificate of competence for Demolition Operatives (CCDO) - Chargehand	Assured	
	Demolition Safety Awareness	Assured	
	Entrance Matting and MatWell Framing Installation	Assured	
~	Fire Safety, Fire Marshal for Built-up Felt Roofing Operatives	Assured	
	Formwork Introduction	Assured	
	Installation of Rooflights to all Roofs	Assured	
			~
<	1 2 3 4 >		
	Select Can	cel Remove Val	lue



- 6. Select the standard you want, and you will be taken back to the Assured products page where you will see the standard you have selected.
- 7. Click on the standard name or the dropdown arrow to the right of standard and click "**Details**". You will then be taken to a page containing your company information, information relevant to the standard, and three description fields for completion.

Duration	Duration confirmation
Minimum 3 learning hours	
Instruction/Supervision	Trainer Names
As a minimum, course instructors must be able to demonstrate that, in relation to this standard, they have: • A train the trainer or instructional techniques course certificate • Successfully completed training to this standard • At least 2 years relevant industrial experience • A verifiable CV	
Delivery	Describe where & how you will deliver the course
Delivery may be in an on or off the job environment. All materials and equipment must be of a suitable quality and quantity for candidates to achieve learning outcomes, and must comply with relevant legislation. The class size and candidate/instructor ratio must allow training to be delivered in a safe manner and enable candidates to achieve the learning outcomes. The following delivery methods may be used in the delivery of this standard: • Classroom • E-learning	×

 Learning outcomes for the standard are also listed on the same page. To outline how your course meets them, click on the small arrow on the right-hand side of the learning outcome and click "Edit" to open a description box.

Learning Outcomes		
The Learner will be able to 🕇	Describe how your course will cover it	
Identify the difference between licensable work and non-licensed (notifiable and non-notifiable) work		
Identify the properties of asbestos and its effects on health, including the increased risk of developing lung cancer for asbestos workers who smoke		<b>~</b>
List the types, uses and likely occurrence of asbestos and asbestos materials in buildings and plant		•
Outline how to avoid the risk of exposure to asbestos		~
Outline the general procedures to deal with an emergency, e.g. anuncontrolled release of asbestos dust into the workplace		•
Outline the procedures to follow on discovery of asbestos containing materials		~



- 9. Once you have completed it, click "Submit" and do the same for all of the learning outcomes.
- **10.** When the learning outcome section is complete, you will see two boxes for the CITB quality and verification team to enter any rationale for accepting or rejecting your application.
- You can upload evidence to support your self-assessment such as a course outline or course presentations. This can be done by clicking the "Upload" button at the bottom of the page, then the "Browse" button to locate the file, and "Upload" again.

We accept scanned copies of documents as image files (such as JPEGs or PNGs), or PDF or MS Word files. You can upload as many files as you wish to support your application, but each file **must be less than 10MB**. Please rename your files so they are **easy for us to identify**.

- 12. When you are ready, check the box at the bottom of the page to confirm you have provided all your information and you would like to submit. Click "Save" at the bottom of the page and you will be returned to the Assured products list page.
- 13. The status should now be "Submission Requires Further Revision by CITB". If the application is successful, the status will change to "Submission verified and successful" and we will send an email within 10 days to the person who created the initial self-assessment (please contact CITB if you need to amend the email recipient) informing the recipient that the courses relating to this Standard can now be advertised. The Standard will also appear in your list of approved Standards.

If unsuccessful, the person who completed the self-assessment will receive an email advising that more information is needed. The CITB quality and verification team will also have left details on your self-assessment record about what else you need to provide for approval (see point 10).

#### Applying to offer recognised products

To offer recognised products, you need to show us evidence that you have permission from an awarding body, such as City and Guilds, to deliver those products. This will involve uploading documents to our system, such as certification or a contract of agreement between your organisation and the awarding body.

- 1. Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "ATO" button on the top menu bar.
- 3. On the left-hand menu, click on "Recognised Products".
- 4. Click on the "Create" button located in the top right corner of the Recognised Products page.
- **5.** Click on the **magnifying glass icon** and search for the recognised standard which you would like to advertise.
- 6. Select the standard and then click "Submit".
- 7. The Status Reason on the Recognised Products page will now be "Submission requires further revision by ATO".



 Click the details drop-down arrow, and then click "Details" to begin the self-assessment process for the Standard.

IPAF Demonstrator	Recognised	Submission
		Details
		revision by ATO

9. Now you can upload your supporting documents and evidence. In the "Documents" area near the bottom of the page click "Choose file" or "Browse" (NB the images may vary according to which browser you are using).



**10.** Locate and select supporting evidence from your files, to upload one at a time.



- Click the help tab for extra guidance on suitability of evidence.
- We accept scanned copies of documents as image files (such as JPEGs or PNGs), or PDF or MS Word files. You can upload as many files as you wish to support your application, but each file must be less than 10MB.
   Please rename your files so they are easy for us to identify.
- Click "Upload" for your evidence selection to appear with your submission

Upload		
ile Name	Status	
9616.xlsx	Evidence not reviewed	Ţ
844777.xlsx	Evidence not reviewed v	$\downarrow$
	ile Name 9616.xlsx	le Name Status 9616.xlsx Evidence not reviewed *



11. When all the evidence you wish to submit has been uploaded tick the box, then click "Submit".



12. The status should now be "Submission under assessment". If the application is successful, the status will change to "Submission verified and successful" and we will send an email to the person who first made this application (please contact CITB if you need to amend the email recipient) informing the recipient that the courses relating to this Standard can now be advertised. The Standard will also appear in your list of approved Standards.

If unsuccessful, the person who completed the self-assessment will receive an email advising that more information is needed. The CITB quality and verification team will have provided feedback in the **'Comments and Rationale**' area



#### 4. Advertising your products in the Directory

Once you have **approval for your assured** and **recognised products**, you can advertise them on the Construction Training Directory. You can check the approval status of your courses by logging in to your account on **CITB Online Services** and clicking on "ATO", and then "Approved Standards". CITB products are pre-approved, so you can publish them without uploading supporting evidence to us.

To advertise your products, you first need to **add venues** and **courses** to your account. Then you **add training schedules** to your courses, giving the dates, times, locations and other important details your customers will need to know. After that, you're ready to publish them in the Directory.

Find out more about how to advertise your products in the Directory in our video Set up venue and courses.

#### Adding a venue

This first stage of getting your products published in the Directory is to add your course venues to your account. When you create your courses, you can then link them to your venues.

Potential customers will be able to search for your courses by venue and see exactly where your courses are on a map.

To view, edit, deactivate, reactivate or search for venues, see Managing venues.

- 1. Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "ATO" button on the top menu bar.

<b>f</b>	ATO Application	Course Search	ΑΤΟ	Change Profile	Search Learner	User Management
			$\bigcirc$			



**3.** Click on "**Venues**" in the left-hand menu.

ATO Application	Cours
Home > ATO	
Organisation Details	
Venues	
ATO Training Courses	
Assured Products	
Recognised Products	
Approved Standards	
Apply for New Products	
Forms of Agreement	
Submit Individual Achievemen	nt
View Achievements	

#### 4. Click on "Add New Venue".

ATO Application	Course Search	ATO	Change Profile	e Searc	:h Learn	er	User Manageme	ent James N	lartyr +	
ome > Venues										
Organisation Details	Veni	100								
Venues										
ATO Training Courses	Cours	e Venues	\$							
Assured Products	Jame	s Martyr LTI	D							
Recognised Products	Venu	es				_				
Approved Standards		Active Venu	ies 🕶			S	Search	Q	Add New V	enue
Apply for New Products			Organisation		Line	Line				
Forms of Agreement	Ven	ue Name	<b>†</b>	Line 1	2	3	City	County	Postcode	
Submit Individual Achievement	t MTC	) - iingham	James Martyr LTD	2-3 Church			Oldbury	West Midlands	B69 4DX	<b>~</b>
View Achievements				Square				A 111 11	DEO OLINA	
Submit Bulk Achievements	MTC Pete	; - rborough	James Martyr LTD	3 Eynesford Close			reterborough	Cambridgeshire	PE2 8UY	~

- 5. To enter your venue details, it's best to start with the postcode or Line 1 field. A list of addresses appears for you to choose from. Click on the one you want and the field boxes fill for you automatically. If there isn't an exact match, click the closest and amend the field boxes by hand. It is important you select an address so that the system properly registers it, otherwise your venues may not appear on map search results.
- 6. When you are ready, click "Submit" at the bottom of the page.
- 7. You will return to the Venues page where you will be able to see your newly added venue. You can repeat the process to add more venues. To view, edit, deactivate, reactivate or search for venues, see Managing venues.



#### Adding a course

Now that you have venues in your account, you can add courses that you are approved to deliver.

- **1.** Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "ATO" button on the top menu bar.

<b>f</b>	ATO Application	Course Search	ΑΤΟ	Change Profile	Search Learner	User Management

3. Click on "ATO Training Courses" in the left-hand menu.

ATO Application	Cours
Home > ATO	
Organisation Details	
Vanues	
ATO Training Courses	
Assured Products	
Recognised Products	
Approved Standards	
Apply for New Products	
Forms of Agreement	
Submit Individual Achievemen	it
View Achievements	
Submit Bulk Achievements	

**4.** Click "**Create Training Course**" to the right of the search box.





**5.** To enter your course details, **click on the magnifying glass** located beside the Course box. A list of course standards that you are approved to deliver appears.

	Organisation Details	Course Details	
	Venues	Course *	
	ATO Training Courses		
3	Assured Products	Course Title *	
	Recognised Products		
	Approved Standards	Duration *	Units *
	Forms of Agreement		Days 🗸
	Apply for New Products	Price from *	Available for On-Site Delivery
	Submit Individual		● No ○ Yes

6. To search these courses, either use the full name or use an asterisk (\*) before and after a search word for partial names, as in the example. The asterisks let the system know there are other words before and after the search term.

	up Records	×
Home > ATO Tr		*Heights* Q
Organisation De	Course Title 🕇	
	Working at Heights for Steeplejacks and Lightning Conductor Engineers	
ATO Training Co		
Assured Produc		
Recognised Pro		
Approved Stanc		
Apply for New F		
Forms of Agree		
Submit Individua		
View Achieveme		Select Cancel Remove Value

- 7. Choose your course and click "Select".
- Now you can fill in the mandatory course details boxes, including title, duration, units (for the duration of the course in hours, days or months), price, availability for on-site delivery, and description (to add course details).
- 9. When you have completed all the boxes, click "Submit" at the bottom of the page.



10. You will return to the Training Course List page where you will be able to see your newly added course. You can repeat the process to add more courses. To edit your course details, click on the arrow to the right of the course and select "Edit".

ATO Application	Course Search ATO	Change Profile	Search Le	arner User Managem	ent James Martyr	
Home > ATO Training Courses	- List					
Organisation Details	Training	Course Li	st			
Venues ATO Training Courses	Training Cours	es				
Assured Products	James Martyr LT	D				
Recognised Products	Training Course			Search	Q Create Train	
Approved Standards	E Published	∪ourses +		Search		
Apply for New Products	Course Title 1	•	Duration	Duration Units	Price from	
Forms of Agreement	Behavioural Sa Introduction	fety in Construction	5	Days	£100.00	
Submit Individual Achievement	Health and Safe	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	5	Days	£100.00	Training Schedule
Submit Bulk Achievements		ght Awareness in	5	Days	£230.00	Publish/Unpublish
	Working at Heig Construction	ght Awareness in	5	Days	£230.00	•

11. Now you need to add a training schedule to your course with information such as **dates**, **times** and **venues**. Go straight to point 4 in Adding a training schedule.

#### Adding training schedules

By adding a training schedule to a course, you can link it to a venue, add dates, times, and the current and maximum number of attendees.

- **1.** Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "ATO" button on the top menu bar.

<b>^</b>	ATO Application	Course Search	ΑΤΟ	Change Profile	Search Learner	User Management



3. Click on "ATO Training Courses" in the left-hand menu.

ATO Application	Cours
Home > ATO	
Organisation Details	
Vanues ATO Training Courses	
Assured Product	
Recognised Products	
Approved Standards	
Apply for New Products	
Forms of Agreement	
Submit Individual Achievemen	nt
View Achievements	
Submit Bulk Achievements	

4. On the Training Course List page, you will see your courses. Click the arrow to the right of the course you want, and select "Training Schedules".

ATO Application Cou	rse Search ATO Change Profile	Search Le	arner User Management	t James Martyr <del>-</del>	
ome > ATO Training Courses - Lis	t				
Organisation Details	Training Course Li	et			
Venues		51			
ATO Training Courses	Training Courses				
Assured Products	James Martyr LTD				
Recognised Products	Training Courses				
Approved Standards	Published Courses -		Search	Q Create Training	Course
Apply for New Products	Course Title 🕇	Duration	Duration Units	Price from	
orms of Agreement	Behavioural Safety in Construction	5	Days	£100.00	7
Submit Individual Achievement	Health and Safety in Construction	E	Days	£100.00	Trair
/iew Achievements	Site Management	5 Days	Days	£ 100.00	C E Publ
Submit Bulk Achievements	Working at Height Awareness in Construction	5	Days	£230.00	~
	Working at Height Awareness in Construction	5	Days	£230.00	~



#### **Removing a course from the Directory**

If you no longer want a course to appear in the Directory, you can unpublish it. This will remove it from search results. The course will still be saved in your account, so that you can publish it again at a later date if you want to.

- **1.** Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "ATO" button on the top menu bar.



3. Click on "ATO Training Courses" in the left-hand menu.



4. On the Training Course List page, you will see your courses. Click the arrow to the right of the course you want, and select "Publish/Unpublish".

ATO Application C	ourse Search ATO Change Profile	Search Le	amer User Managemer	d James Martyr	
one > ATD Training Courses - L	Jet				
Organisation Details	Training Course L	et			
Venues		131			_
ATO Training Courses	Training Courses				
Assured Products	James Martyr LTD				
Recognised Products	Training Courses				
Approved Standards	Published Courses •		Search Q. Create Training Cou		ing Cause
Apply for New Products	Course Title 🕈	Duration	Duration Units	Price from	
Forms of Agreement	Behavioural Safety in Construction	5	Days	£100.00	
Sidmit Individual Achievement	Health and Safety in Carelington		Dava	6100-00	Training Schedules
Vev Achievenerits	Site Management	-	Caba		G Edit Publish Unpublish
	Working at Height Association in	5	Days	6230.00	
Submit Bulk Achievements	Construction				

5. In the dialog box, you can choose the published status of your course. Select "Unpublished". Click "Submit".


### Viewing your published/unpublished courses

On the Training Course list page, you can toggle between viewing your published and unpublished courses, by clicking the "**Published Courses**" dropdown menu.

ation	Course S	earch	ΑΤΟ	Change Pro	ofile	Search Learr	ner
g Cours	es - List						
		Frain	ning (	Course	List		
s		Trainin	g Cours	es			
ँ ः ।		Jm Ltd					
		Trainin	ng Course	:5			
		<b>I</b>	Jnpublishe	d Courses -			Search
			blished Co		Pric	e from	r
ts			spended C published			0.00	2
.15							

### To re-publish a course that is saved in your account

- **1.** Follow the instructions given in **Removing a course from the Directory**, points 1-4 to select publish/unpublish.
- At point 5, in the dialog box, you can choose the published status of your course. Select "Published". Click "Submit".
- **3.** Back on the Training Course List page, you can view the status of your courses by following the instructions given in this section.



### **Managing venues**

From the Venues page, you can **view**, **edit**, **deactivate**, **reactivate**, **filter by status**, and **search venues**.

- **1.** Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "ATO" button on the top menu bar.

A	ATO Application	Course Search	АТО	Change Profile	Search Learner	User Management

**3.** Click on "**Venues**" in the left-hand menu.

ATO Applicatio	on Co	urs
Home > ATO		
Organisation Details		
Venues		
ATO Training Courses		
Assured Products		
Recognised Products		
Approved Standards		
Apply for New Products		
Forms of Agreement		
Submit Individual Achiev	ement	
View Achievements		
Submit Bulk Achievemen	nts	

**4.** You should now be on the Venues page displaying a list of all your venues. From here **you can** view, edit (including deactivating and reactivating), **and search venues**, and **filter them by status**.



### Viewing venue details

- 1. On the Venues page, click the small arrow located to the right of the venue you want to view.
- 2. In the dropdown menu, select "Details".

enues							
ourse Venues	;						
James Martyr LT[	C						
Venues				_			
🔚 Active Venu	es▼			S	earch	Q	Add New Venu
Venue Name	Organisation	Line 1	Line 2	Line 3	City	County	Postcode
MTC - Birmingham	James Martyr LTD	2-3 Church Square			Oldbury	West Midlands	B69 4DX
MTC - Peterborough	James Martyr LTD	3 Eynesford Close			Peterborough	Cambridgeshire	PE2 8UY

### **Editing a venue**

This is how to edit, deactivate or reactivate a venue

 On the Venues page, either click on the name of the venue you want to edit, or click on the arrow to the right of the venue and select "Edit" in the dropdown menu.

enues							
ourse Venues	5						
James Martyr LT	D						
Venues	les▼			S	Gearch	Q	Add New Venue
Venue Nume	Organisation ↑	Line 1	Line 2	Line 3	City	County	Postcode
MTC - Birmingham	James Martyr LTD	2-3 Church Square			Oldbury	West Midlands	B69 4DX
MTC - Peterborough	James Martyr LTD	3 Eynesford Close			Peterborough	Cambridgeshire	PE2 8UY



 You can now edit the details of the venue. You can make a venue inactive if you are no longer using it by clicking "Deactivate Venue" at the bottom of the page. It will still appear in your list of venues in case you need it in the future, when you can click the "Reactivate Venue" button in the same place.

Venue Contact Name		
James Martyr		
Venue Contact Number		
0345 152 4865		
Venue Contact Email		
MTCBirmingham@Training.com		
ubmit Deactivate Venue		

# Filtering venues by status

You can switch between viewing your active and inactive venues.

 The Venues page will show your active venues by default. To see your inactive venues, click on "Active Venues" and select "Inactive venues" from the dropdown menu. You can change it back in the same way.

Organisation Details	Venues									
enues	venues									
TO Training Courses	Course Venues	\$								
ssured Products	James Martyr LTI	D								
ecognised Products	Venues									
pproved Standards	🚍 Active Venu	les			5	Search		۹	Add New V	enue
pply for New Products	Active Venues	anis ation		Line	Line	0.1			P	
orms of Agreement			Line 1	2	3	City	County		Postcode	
ubmit Individual Achievement	MTC - Birmingham	James Martyr LTD	2-3 Church Square			Oldbury	West Mi	dlands	B69 4DX	~
/iew Achievements	MTC -	Jamos Martur	3			Peterborough	Combrid	laoshiro		
Ibmit Bulk Achievements	Peterborough	James Martyr LTD	3 Eynesford Close			reterborougn	Campro	igesnire	FE2 801	~



### **Searching for venues**

You can search for specific venues by building name, city, or other keyword related to venues.

1. Type a search term in the search box on the Venues page. In this example, the term 'belfast' has found all the venues listed within the Belfast area.

Venues								
Course Venues	;							
Gforce								
/enues				$\frown$				
Active Venues -				belfast	)	٩	Add New V	/enue
Venue Name	Organisation 🕇	Line 1	Line 2	Line 3	City	County	Postcode	
The Hut	Gforce	6 Dunmore Park			Belfast	County Antrim	BT15 3GQ	~
The Big House	Gforce	25 Dunmore Park			Belfast	County Antrim	BT15 3GQ	~
testing	Gforce	1 Royal Lodge Avenue			Belfast	County Down	BT8 7YR	~
Venue 2	Gforce	10 Carmel Street			Belfast	County Antrim	BT7 1QE	~
The Big Hall	Gforce	2 Dunmore Park			Belfast	County Antrim	BT15 3GQ	~

# 5. Uploading learners' achievements

One of the vital **functions of ATOs** is to upload learners' achievements to the Construction Training Register within 10 days of completion of a course. ATO's must **capture learner information** detailed in the booking form provided on page 79.

Find out more about why it's important for ATOs to upload achievements promptly.

You can upload achievements **individually** or in **bulk**. Once they are uploaded you have 48 hours to make changes or delete them. After 48 hours they will be processed and cannot then be changed without **contacting CITB**.

CITB will upload achievements to the Construction Training Register (CTR) on your behalf for the following products: Site Safety Plus (SSP), Health, safety and environment (HS&E) tests.



To upload an individual achievement, you will need to supply information about the learner which you will have captured in the booking form on page 79. We do not need to know anything more than:

- the learner's name
- the learner's date of birth
- the learner's home address and postcode
- the learner's National Insurance Number or Individual ID/Registration number
- the learner's Unique Learner Number
- the employer's registration number (if a grant is to be paid)
- the title of the completed course
- the course achievement date

You can share our Fair Processing Notice with learners outlining how their details will be used.

### **Uploading individual achievements**

- 1. Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "ATO" button on the top menu bar.

A	ATO Application	Course Search	ATO	Change Profile	Search Learner	User Management

3. On the left-hand menu, click "Submit Individual Achievement".

ATO Application Co	urse Search ATO Chang	ge Profile	Search Learner	User Managem	ient James Martyr +
ome > Submit Individual Achieve	ment				
Organisation Details	Search for learner	r to add a	an Achievem	ent	
Venues	To make a valid search, you mu National Insurance Number	iust enter <b>two</b>	items of information, e	one of which must b	pe Individual ID/Registration Number <b>c</b>
ATO Training Courses	The following combinations are	e an example:			
Assured Products	<ul> <li>Surname &amp; Individual ID/</li> <li>Surname &amp; National Insu</li> </ul>				
Recognised Products	Date of Birth & Individual     Date of Birth & National I	I ID/Registratio	on Number		
Approved Standards	Note: Temporary National Insu			in this search functi	ion.
Apply for New Products	Surname		Date of birth:		
Forms of Agreemen				<b></b>	
Submit Individual Achievement	Individual ID/Registration	Number	National Insurance	Number	Unique Learner Number
Vitw Achievements					



- **4.** Search for the learner following the instructions on the page.
- 5. You will then be presented with the relevant **learner profile** or be prompted to **create one** if it doesn't already exist.
- 6. When the learner profile is ready, click on the "Add Achievement" button.

Home > Submit Individu	ual Ach > Learner's S	earch Profile				
Learner's F	Profile					
General						
Full Name *						
Shea Leonard						
Achievements						
E Active Achievement	5.▼					Add Achievement
		Achievement Award		Recommended	Standardised	
Course Name	Standard Name	Date 🕇	Date of Expiry	Refresher Date	Training	Occupation
12D Registered Traffic	12D Registered Traffic	01/03/2018			No	Road Building and

- Supply the details of the training course such as standard, the employer registration number and achievement award date. The employer registration number is needed for the automated grant process to work.
- 8. Check that the employer registration number is correct. Tick the relevant box if the employee is employed by a different employer from the one receiving the grant. Failure to do so may mean that the grant payment is paid to the wrong employer. Click "Submit" when you are ready and have accepted the data use statement.

Training Course *	Grade *	
	Q Achieved	
Employer Registration Number	Achievement Award Date *	
888		=
	that you have informed the learner how CITB will	use their Persona
Data *	that you have informed the learner how CITB will	use their Persona
	that you have informed the learner how CITB will	use their Persona



### **Uploading bulk achievements**

You can upload multiple achievements in one go. This is easiest if you set up your own IT systems to export the data following our CSV scheme.

If this isn't possible, you can still make a bulk upload using a blank CSV file into which you should input the achievement data.

- **1.** Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "ATO" button on the top menu bar.



3. On the left-hand menu, click "Submit Bulk Achievements".

ATO Application C	ourse Search ATO Change Profil	e Search Learner	User Management	James Martyr +
Home > Submit Individual Achiev	vement			
Organisation Details	Search for learner to a	dd an Achieveme	nt	
Venues	To make a valid search, you must ente	two items of information, or	ne of which must be Indi	vidual ID/Registration Number or
ATO Training Courses	National Insurance Number. The following combinations are an exa	mple:		
Assured Products	<ul> <li>Surname &amp; Individual ID/Registra</li> </ul>	tion Number		
Recognised Products	<ul> <li>Surname &amp; National Insurance N</li> <li>Date of Birth &amp; Individual ID/Reg</li> </ul>	stration Number		
Approved Standards	Date of Birth & National Insurance     Note: Temporary National Insurance not		this search function	
Apply for New Products	Surname	Date of birth:	and dearen function.	
Forms of Agreement				
Submit Individual Achievement	Individual ID/Registration Number	National Insurance N	umber Unio	gue Learner Number
View Achievements				
Submit Bulk Achievements	Clear All Search			

4. You will see four buttons at the top of the page. This is where you can download our technical CSV scheme and guidance notes to help you set up your own system. Once you have done this, you can click "Upload a new bulk achievement".

Home > ATO Bulk Upload History	$\frown$	$\mathbf{i}$		$\bigcap$
Organisation Details	Download blank CSV	file		Uploz i a new bulk achieve nent
Venues	Download technical C	CSV sche na		
Assured Products	Download CSV guida			$\smile$
Recognised Products	Uplead History			
Approved Standards	opie en notor			
Apply for New Products	File name	Created On 🕇	Row Count	Upload Status
Forms of Agreement	These are an around to a			
Submit Individual Achievement	There are no records to o	ляріаў.		



5. If you do not have your own system to export the information, click on "Download blank CSV file." A blank template will download for you to fill. If you see a yellow "read only" bar along the top of the screen, click "Enable editing" to allow you to input your information.

le	Home Inser	t Page Layout For	mulas Data Review	View										۵ 🕜	- # E
h	Cut Copy -	Calibri - 11	· A * * = = =	≫ - 📑 Wrap Text	General	¥	5		Normal	Bad					
te 🛷	Format Painter	B <i>I</i> <u>U</u> ∗ ⊞ ∗		譯 譯 📴 Merge & Cer	nter - 🥶 - % ,		Conditional ormatting *		Good	Neutral	⊽ Insi	ert Delete	Format 2 C		& Find & * Select *
Clipb		Font	F <sub>2</sub>	Alignment	Fa Number	19			Styles			Cells		Editing	
	A11	▼ (° <i>f</i> <sub>x</sub>													
1					+										
		A	В	С	D		н		1	J		К	L	M	
1	C	tb	Step 1: Complete tabl Step 2: Click the Exp Step 3: Check resulting	ort button	,	aining Re					Ex	port		NING: This file ed directly fro	
2	<<<<< Click	+/- so show or hide	Additional Guidance and				MORE OF	THESE TH	IREE COLUMNS	MUST BE POPULATED					
3	on the Training Di Employer – The na who has awarded achievement (the p certificated the tra	me of the Training Provider your Short Duration orovider who delivered and ining)	reference number for the course completed by the learner/trainee) This can be	of the employer who has paid for the training and is making the claim for grant payment.	was completed and assessment passed. Please note only achieved courses should be posted to National Register.	issued with Learning R anyone ov 13 involved education	h the Person Record of er the age of l in UK or training.	nal learner certific; f CPCS	ates, CSCS or cards.	This must be in the format "AB123456A" please do not use temporary numbers (commencing TN)	individuals added to the Training Rep	e Constructio zister		f The surname o the learner whi has completed the training.	o who ha
4	School of Wo	odcraft and Joinery	GET0118	1234567	01/04/2018	1234567	7890	1234	567	AB123456A	1234567	89	John	Joiner	John.
5	Training Provi		Course Code	Claim Emp Reg No	Achievement Award Date	Unique I Number							First Name		Email
6															

- 6. Above each of the columns you will see guidance notes about the data required for each. For example, enter the course code in column B; see our list of short duration course codes for more details.
- 7. Once you have entered the data, click on the "Export" button and save the file on your computer.

	Ŧ	IIV VB	d	Normal	Bad				Σ Aut	oSum 👻	AZ	ó
,	00. 0.⇒ 0.≼ 00.	Conditional F Formatting *		Good	Neutral	Ţ In	sert Delete	Format *	2 Cle	9	ilter *	
nber	- Gi			Styles			Cells			Editi	ng	
ourse	comple	eted by the	learner	/trainee) This	can be found with	in the lis	st of appro	oved cou	urses	publish	ed by	/
		Н		I	J		K	L		N		
vish to	upload								WARN	ING: Thi	s file	re
						E	ort	dowr	nloade	d direct	y froi	m
ion Tra	aining R	legister				$\frown$						
	ONE C	R MORE OF T	HESE TH	REE COLUMNS N	/UST BE POPULATED							
training nd ed. should	issued w Learning	Record of over the age of	al learners	Site Safety Plus tes, CSCS or	This must be in the format "AB123456A" please do not use temporary numbers	individual	mber given to s when they an ne Constructio egister		er who pleted	The surna the learne has comp the traini	er who leted	Tİ W P
nal	educatio	n or training.			(commencing TN)							
Award	123456	n or training.	12345	67	(commencing IN) AB123456A National Insurance	123456	789	John		Joiner		1

- Once saved, go back onto the "Submit Bulk Achievements" page of the portal and click "Upload a new bulk achievement". Locate the file and click "Upload".
- **9.** Accept the terms and conditions in the upload dialogue box.
- It can take a few minutes to upload the data. If the upload is successful, the upload status will change to passed, and you will see the number of rows uploaded and the file name. When the process is complete, a message will say that the data is valid.



### Viewing, editing and deleting achievements

Once you submit an achievement you have 48 hours to edit or delete it before it is processed. After 48 hours, you will not be able to make any amendments without **contacting CITB**.

- **1.** Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "ATO" button on the top menu bar.

A	ATO Application	Course Search	АТО	Change Profile	Search Learner	User Management

3. On the left-hand menu, click "View Achievements".

ATO Application	Course Search A	TO Change Profile	Search Learner	User Managemer	nt James Martyr +
lome > Submit Individual Ac	hievement				
Organisation Details	Search fo	or learner to add	d an Achievem	ent	
Venues			vo items of information, o	one of which must be	Individual ID/Registration Number or
ATO Training Courses	National Insura	nce Number. ombinations are an examp	le.		
Assured Products	-	& Individual ID/Registratio			
Recognised Products		& National Insurance Nun irth & Individual ID/Registr			
Approved Standards		irth & National Insurance North National Insurance num		in this search function	
Apply for New Products	Surname	y National Insurance num	Date of birth:	in this search function	L.
Forms of Agreement				<b> </b>	
Submit Individual Achievemen	t Individual ID	/Registration Number	National Insurance	Number	Unique Learner Number
View Achievements		aregistated fulliber		1101110/01	
Submit Bulk Achievements	Clear All	Search			

**4.** You will see a list of all achievements, divided between those that are awaiting processing and those that have been processed.

Organisation Details	Achievem	ents (Av	aiting Proc	essing)					
Venues	Training		Training	Achievement Award Date	Achievement f	Recommended	Standardised		
Assured Products	Course	Learner	Standard	<b>↑</b> I	Expiry Date	Refresher Date	Training	Occupation	
Recognised Products	(Bricklaying)	Shea Leonard	(Bricklaying)	31/03/2018			Yes	Card Category	~
Approved Standards									
Apply for New Products	<								
Apply for New Froducts									
Forms of Agreement	_								
11.7	Achievem	ents							
Forms of Agreement	Training		Training	Achievemen Award Date	Achievemer				
Forms of Agreement Submit Individual Achievement	_	ents Learne				nt Recommende Refresher Da		sed Occupatio	on
Forms of Agreement Submit Individual Achievement View Achievements	Training	Learne	BRICKLAYIN	Award Date	Achievemer				on



5. Click the arrow to the right of an achievement awaiting processing to reveal options to edit or delete it.

Training Course	Learner	Training Standard	Achievement Award Date	Achievement Expiry Date	Recommended Refresher Date	Standardised Training	Occupation
(Bricklaying)	Shea Leonard	(Bricklaying)	31/03/2018			Yes	Card Category

6. Select "Edit" to make amendments. You can change the Employer Registration Number, Sub Employer Registration Number, and the achievement award date.

Training Course		Employer Registration Number
12D Registered Traffic Manag	<b>x</b> Q	
Learner		Sub Employer Registration Number
Sam Sample		$(\frown)$
Grade *		
Achieved		_
) iles		
Achievement A vard Date *		
20/06/2018		

Select "**Delete**" to delete the achievement. A **dialogue box** will appear asking you to confirm that you want to delete the achievement.

Delete	×
Are you sure you want to delete this record?	Delete Cancel

Click "**Delete**" to delete the achievement.



# 6. Managing your account

### Adding a new user/editing permissions of an existing user

The person who first set up the ATO account is a super user, with full administration rights within the ATO portal. A super user can assign up to three other super users within an organisation and add other new users and amend existing users to perform certain functions. They can do this on the User Management page.

Watch our short User management video to find out more.

- 1. Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "User Management" button on the top menu bar.

A	ATO Application	Course Search	АТО	Change Profile	Search Learner	Jser Managem	ent
						$\sim$ /	

 The User Management page displays a list of users, their contact details and administration permissions. Click the "Create" button to the right of the search box. Or to amend an existing user, select their profile from the existing users.

A	ATO Application	Course Search	ΑΤΟ	Change Pr	ofile	Search Le	arner U	ser Managem	ent Jame	s Martyr 🗸	
Home > I	User Management										
Organ	isation										
James	Martyr LTD										
								Search	1		Create
Person		Contact						Form of	Self	Individual	Bulk
<b>†</b>	Email	Туре	Organisation	Courses	Venues	Security	Standards	Agreement	Assessment	Achievement	Achiev
Donald Smith	C.Smith@CITB.co.uk	ATO User	Read	Write	Write	Read	Read	Read	None	Read	Write



**4.** Fill in the details of the new user, taking care to complete all the required asterisked fields. Or for an existing user; simply amend the details as required.

Home > User Management > Portal Admin - Create								
Contact Details								
First Name *	Last Name *	Email *						
Security Details								
Company Name *	Contact Type *							
Vvd Enterprises	•							
Organisation	Courses	Venues	Standards					
•	•	•	•					
Form of Agreement	Self Assessment	Individual Achievement	Bulk Achievements					
٧	•	Ţ	v					
Submit								

In Contact Type box reveals a dropdown menu for you to choose the type of user you want to create/ amend. They are:

- ATO Remove Access to remove access to the portal for the user
- ATO Super User your organisation can have up to four super users with full administration rights
- ATO User can add venues and courses and publish them, but only view other pages
- **ATO Bespoke** for you to set custom user permissions using the eight permissions boxes:
  - o Organisation whether the user can update the organisation details
  - o Courses whether the user can submit courses, view the information or neither
  - o Venues whether the user can add venues, view the information or neither
  - o Standards whether the user can add new standards or not
  - o Form of Agreement whether the user can sign Forms of Agreement or not
  - o Self Assessment whether the user can complete self-assessment
  - o Individual Achievement whether the user can upload individual achievements or not
  - o Bulk Achievements whether the user can upload bulk achievements or not
- 5. When you are ready, click "Submit" to create the new user or to update an existing user. You will return to the User Management page, where all the users are listed.
- 6. An invitation email will be sent to the new contact, inviting them to log in to the portal. If the new user is already registered in the CITB system under another organisation they may need to change profiles to undertake activities for the correct organisation.



### **Changing profiles**

If you are user for more than one organisation in the portal – for example an ATO that belongs to a larger organisation, or an ATO that is also a grant-claiming employer – you may need to change your profile in the portal to undertake activities for the correct organisation.

- **1.** Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "Change Profile" button on the top menu bar.

A	ATO Application	Course Search	ΑΤΟ	Change Profile	Search Learner	User Management

**3.** You will now see any other accounts that you are linked too. For grant-claiming employers, the profile can be identified by the **seven digit Levy registration number.** 

	Lookup Records			×
Home > Chang			Search	٩
James Mar	Account Name 🕈	Registration Number	Primary Contact	
	✓ James Martyr LTD		James Martyr	
Change Profile				
The Construction In Bircham Newton, King CITB is registered as				
Privacy Policy & 0				
			Select Cancel Rem	ove Value

4. Select the profile you want to switch to. Click "Change profile".

ATO Application	n Course Search	ATO	Change Profile	Search Learner
Home > Change Profile				
	le that you would like yo	our accour	t to be related to. *	
James Martyr LTD	<b>x</b> Q			
Change Profile				



 You will then be taken to the Organisation Details page. You will now see that the name of the organisation has changed. The menu at the top of the page will either say ATO or Employer depending on which profile you are in.

ATO Application	Course Search ATO Change Profile	Search Learner User Management James Martyr +
Home > ATO		
Organisation Details	ACCOUNT INFORMATION	Primary Address
Venues	Account Name *	Address Name
ATO Training Courses	James Martyr LTD	
Assured Products	Phone *	Street 1 *
Recognised Products	0300 456 7288	CITB
-	Website	Street 2
Approved Standards		Bircham Newton
Apply for New Products	Parent Account	Street 3
Forms of Agreement		
Submit Individual Achievement		
View Achievements	Companies House Number	City
Submit Bulk Achievements		King's Lynn
	Levy Registation Number	County

### Updating your user profile

It's important that your personal details are correct, as potential customers may access them to contact you. This is how to update your personal details, such as job title, phone number, email, address and communication preferences.

- **1.** Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on your username in the top right of the menu bar and select "Profile".

<b>n</b>	ATO Application	Course Search	ΑΤΟ	Change Profile	Search Learner	User Management	James Martyr -	
						(	Profile	
							Sign Out	itb
/el	come to C	ITB Onlin	e Ser	vices				
							5	
				$\frown$				
	£			£)				
				£)				
	LEVY		GRAI	£	CONSTRUC		CONSTRUCTION	
	E		GRAI	£		CTION	CONSTRUCTION	



3. You will now be taken to the Employee's Profile page, where you can update your **personal details** and **contact preferences**. When you are ready, click "Submit".

fi	ATO Application	Course Search	ATO	Change Profile	Search Learner	User Management	James Martyr 🗸
mp	loyee's Pi	rofile					
Person	nal Details						
Title				Ŧ			
First N James	Name *						
Last N Martyr	Name *						
Job Ti	itle				Business Phone		
Proc	duct and Services Coo	ordinator			0300 456 7288		
Date o	of Birth *				Mobile Phone		
Curre	nt Employer				Email		
					james.martyr@cit	o.co.uk	
Uniqu	e Learner Number				Gender		
_							•

### Updating your organisation's details

It's important to keep your organisation's details up to date on the system, so that potential customers can contact you easily to book courses.

You can update details, such as phone number, website, email, and company description, by logging in to your account.

But some details, such as the company address, account name and registration numbers, you can only change by **contacting CITB**.

- 1. Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "ATO" button on the top menu bar.



**3.** On the ATO landing page, you can update any of the fields that are not greyed out such as phone number, website, email and company description. **Contact CITB** to update any greyed-out fields.

ATO Application	Course Search	ATO Chang	e Profile	Search Learner	User Management	James Martyr +		
Home > ATO								
Organisation Details	ACCOL	INT INFORMA	TION		Primary Address			
Venues	Accou	nt Name *			Address Name			
ATO Training Courses	Jame	es Martyr LTD						
Assured Products	Phone	*			Street 1 *			
Recognised Products	0300	0300 456 7288				CITB		
-	Websi	te			Street 2			
Approved Standards					Bircham Newton			
Apply for New Products	Parent	Account			Street 3			
Forms of Agreement	T di Oli	Noodin						
Submit Individual Achievement								
View Achievements	Comp	anies House Numb	er		City King's Lynn			
Submit Bulk Achievements					King a Lynn			
	Levy F	egistation Number	r		County			

# 7. Searching the Directory and Register

For more information about searching the Construction Training Directory and Construction Training Register, watch our short video CITB Training Directory and Register: an overview.

### **Searching the Directory for courses**

Anyone can search for courses published in the Directory, without having to be logged in. You can search by a number of methods, including by ATO, location and date.

1. On the CITB Online Services homepage, click on "Construction Training Directory".





2. You will now be given a number of different search options. You can search using a single field or a combination of several fields to narrow your results.

Home > Training Co		
Approved Training Or Please Select	ganisauon	
Keyword		
Keyword		
Include Unscheduled Courses 🔲 Standard Name	Training	
Please Select	*	
Start Date:		
End Date:	1	
Distance from Postco		

They are:

- **Approved Training Organisation** click on the box and a list of all ATOs appears. You can search for a particular one by typing in the box.
- Keyword use a keyword to search for a course. This can be a partial course name or abbreviated terms such as SMSTS. Words commonly used in industry in relation to courses are also being linked through the Keyword search.
- **Include Unscheduled Training Courses** ticking this box will include available courses that do not yet have dates or venues. Leave the date and postcode fields empty if using this feature.
- **Standard Name** select an industry standard name to find courses linked to that standard.
- **Start Date and End Date** the whole duration of the course must be within these dates for the search to work. For example, for a course on 20 May, the search range should be 19 to 21 May.
- **Distance from Postcode** for searching for courses within a specified radius from a postcode. A full postcode must be used to utilise this function.



- 3. Click "Search" when you are ready. Your results will appear on the right.
- **4.** You can sort your results by any of the headings, such as ATO name, cost or grant tier. You can also search within your results using the search box at the top right of the screen.



The location of the listed courses is shown by the red markers in a map below the search results. The blue marker shows your location. You can control the map as you would for Google Maps – for example, zooming in and out using the zoom buttons in the bottom right-hand corner.



Clicking on a marker brings up information about that venue.



5. Once you have found the course you want, click on the course name to get the course description and training schedules, or click on the standard for the grant tier and grant value. If you click the course name, various course dates are listed in the Training Schedules section; you can get further details on each by clicking the arrow to the right of the course and selecting "View details".

Home > Training Course Search									
Approved Training Organisation	🗸 - Standardised	d Training	🟮 - Grant Valu	e Exception					
Please Select	Show 10 v e	ntries					Search:		
Keyword	Course					Start	1	Grant	Distance
Keyword	Name	ато 🍦	Standard	Location 🗘	Price <sup>♦</sup>	Date $\Rightarrow$	Duration	♦ Value	(Miles)
Include Unscheduled Training Courses 🔲	CCDO Chargehand	Fujitsu Test	CCDO Chargehand ✓	Beach Club	£1.00	01/10/2018	1 Days	£70.00	239
Standard Name	Showing 1 to 1	f 1 entries						Previous	1 Next
Please Select    Start Date:	Map Satellite	Fujitsu T Beach C 1 Malone 239 mile	llub e Road, Belfast, BT	9 6BY			N	lorth Sea	
End Date:	NT N			Kingd					
Distance from Postcode	- Contraction		Str.		Leeds				
LE1 5JT 100+ miles V	Galwa	IV S	Dublin	0	hester				- Time &
Clear All Search Course Availability Feedback	Ĉ	reland	Ð.	Liverpool	ENGLAND	Cambridge		Amsterd ⊛	am



#### 6. To book the course, **click on the ATO** for their contact details.

Home > Training Course Search Approved Training Organisation	<ul> <li>Standardised Training</li> <li>Grant Value Exception</li> </ul>	
Please Select	Show 10 v entries	Search:
Keyword		Ormat Distance
Keyword	Course ▲ ATO <sup>♠</sup> Standard <sup>♠</sup> Location <sup>♠</sup> Price <sup>♠</sup> Date <sup>♠</sup>	Duration <sup>⊕</sup> Grant <sub>⊕</sub> Distance <sub>⊕</sub> Value (Miles)
Include Unscheduled Training Courses 🔲	CCDO         Fujitsu         CCDO         Beach Club         £1.00         01/10/2018           Chargehand         Test         Chargehand ✓	1 Days £70.00 239
Standard Name	Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries	Previous 1 Next
Please Select       Start Date:       End Date:	Map Satellite Fujtsu Test Beach Club 1 Malone Road, Belfast, BT9 6BY 239 miles Unite d King dom	North Sea
Distance from Postcode LE1 5JT 100+ miles  Clear All Search Course Availability Feedback	Galway Dublin Cambridge	Amsterdam

### Searching the Register for a learner

To search for a learner, you need to log in and have two of the following pieces of information about them:

- surname
- date of birth
- Individual ID/Registration Number
- National Insurance Number
- Unique Learner Number

A search must include either their Individual ID/Registration Number or their National Insurance Number. The National Insurance Number must be in the format "AB123456A". Please do not use temporary numbers (starting with TN).

The Unique Learner Number is a ten-digit reference number given to anyone over the age of 13 involved in UK education or training.

The Individual ID is a seven-digit number which can be found on a learner's Construction Skills Certification Scheme (CSCS) card or on other paperwork issued by CITB, such as Site Safety Plus (SSP) certificates.

- **1.** Log in to CITB Online Services.
- 2. Click on the "Search Learner" button on the top menu bar.

A	ATO Application	Course Search	ΑΤΟ	Change Profile	Search Learne	User Management



3. Enter at least two pieces of information about the learner in the search fields, including either the Individual ID/Registration Number or the National Insurance Number. Click "Search" when ready.

1	ATO Application	Course Search	АТО	Change Profile	Federation	Employer	Search Learner	User Management
F	Fujitsu Support <del>-</del>							
	DIT Primary Navigation							
	rname eonard	Nation	al Insurance I	Number.		ion, <b>one</b> of which	must be Individual ID/F	Registration Number <b>or</b>
	e of birth: 1/03/1993		Surname & In	inations are an example idividual ID/Registration ational Insurance Numl	Number			
	ividual ID/Registration Nu	•	Date of Birth	& Individual ID/Registra & National Insurance No	tion Number			
Nat	ional Insurance Number	Note:	Temporary Na	ational Insurance numb	ers are <b>not</b> recogn	iised in this searc	h function.	
J	W 90 00 15 D							
	que Learner Number 23456789							
С	lear All	Search						
J\ Uni	N 90 00 15 D que Learner Number 23456789	Search						

4. If there is a match in the database, you will see the learner's profile page, including a photo if it was provided, and a list of their active achievements. You can toggle between the active and expired achievements by clicking on "Active Learner Achievements."

eneral				All and a second		
Full Name *			_			
Sam Sample						
Achievements	chievements <del>-</del> Standard Name	Achievement Award Date 🕇	Date of Expiry	Recommended Refresher Date	Standardised Training	Occupation
Achievements	)		Date of Expiry 31/12/2018			Occupation Card
Achievements	Standard Name	Date 🕇			Training	
Achievements Active Learner Active Training Course SICCS - Supervisor	Standard Name SICCS - Supervisor	Date 12/05/2013	31/12/2018		Training Yes	Card



# 8. Short duration training standards and grant rate search

### Where to search for training standards

You can search for short duration training standards and their grant rates on the CITB website.

At the end of this section you can find guidance on how to download your search selection as an editable spreadsheet using the Download as CSV button.

Click this link for quick access: Short duration training standards and grant rate search to start your search. OR:

- 1. Visit https://www.citb.co.uk/
- 2. Click on the Standards and Qualifications dropdown arrow, then select "Short duration training standards and grant rate search".

	Citb				Ser	Cymraeg   Accessibility   Co arch the website	entact us
<b>CITR</b>	Home		News & Events		СП	B Apprenticeships	•
<u>6110.</u>	About us	-	Employer support	rt 🗸 🔻	Car	ds and testing	-
HEDE	Levy	•	Research and ins	sight 🔽	Trai	ining and courses	-
	Grants	•	Standards and q	ualifications	Put	olications	-
EUD	Funding	•	Health & Safety a	ind other topics	Pro	ducts and service accreditation	•
In the changing world of construction, CITB is here to help the industry grow	Standards and qual National Occupational Standards Vocational Qualification Support and Approval Process		ion Framework Apprenticeship Framew			Standards and Qualifications - Our work in 2018 Trailblaze	
and thrive.	Training Standards	FAQ page		14 - 19 Standards Close		Short duration training standards and grant rate search	

3. You will now see the Training Standards Search box.



	Citb				Search the website
ITD	Home		News & Events	•	CITB Apprenticeships
, I I D.	About us	<b>•</b>	Employer support	•	Cards and testing
EDE	Levy	<b>•</b>	Research and insight	•	Training and courses
	Grants	<b>•</b>	Standards and qualifications		Publications
	Funding	•	Health & Safety and other topics	-	Products and service accreditation
the changing	Find standards for sh		dards and grant rate sea g courses	arcn	

At any time your location on the website can be seen on the page trail, as in the image below.

### Methods to narrow your search

Searching for course standards by title:

Alternative methods for searching for a course standard:

- If you know the full standard title, type it in the box.
- Type a single keyword or a phrase, for example Plant or Site supervision. For more targeted results, leave out words such as 'and' or 'the' from the search. Words commonly used in industry in relation to courses are also being linked through the keyword search.
- Click the Browse by occupational areas link. See the guidance below to navigate the Browse by occupational areas / Standard results.





- **1.** Select the letter of the alphabet that covers the occupational area you are searching in.
- **2.** Select the occupational area.

Home > Standards and gualifications > Short duration training standards and grant rate search > Browse by occupational areas
Home > Standards and qualifications > Short duration training standards and grant rate search > browse by occupational areas
Browse by occupational areas
Use the list below to find the relevant construction skill category for your standard or follow the alphabetical links to course and standards for each occupational area:
A B C U E F G H I J L M P R S T U W
$\sim$
A
Access and rigging
* Asbestos
Automatic doors
B Bricklaying Building envelope C • Chimney engineering

**3.** You are advised how many results the search has found and how to narrow the search for more targeted results:

Home > Standards and qualifications > Short duration training standards and grant rate search > Standards	rd results
Search results	
your search for Bricklaying resulted in 44 matches. The standards are sorted in alphabetical order	Filter your search results
If your search has too many results, leave out words such as 'and' or 'the' and try again. You can also tick the 'Search by exact phrase' box to filter your results even more.	Bricklaying Search
Click the button to download these search results to your computer as a CSV spreaction of Course standards are updated frequently, so you should check the website and operation of the second standards are updated frequently.	Filter by product type
	Assured [43]
Bonding, taping and positioning insulation board	Recognised [1]
Published Bricklaying Assured £30 (Tier 1) GET1780	Filter by status of standard
The purpose of training delivered against this standard is to provide candidates with a practical introduction	In development [16]
to the fixing of insulation boards and how to position, bond and tape as per specification	Published [17]
Brick slip systems	Withdrawn [11]
Published Bricklaying Assured £30 (Tier 1) GET1779	Filter by grant rate/tier
The money of training analyst this standard is to provide pandidates with installades of heiric site metanes	E30 (Tier 1) [29]



### Search by exact phrase

This filter groups keywords in the search box.

The example shots below show that 'masonry cutting' returns 24 results that include either 'masonry' or 'cutting' or both. When 'Search by exact phrase' is selected only 1 result is returned.



### Narrowing the search for course standards by using filters

### Click "Search"





### Filters can be applied in the right-hand panel, narrowing the results as you require.



Each standard will carry the following information:

- The status of the standard, e.g. Published
- The title
- The category, e.g. Assured
- The grant tier
- The GET code

### To find a course standard by its status

Click 'Filter by status of standard' to select one of the following.

- 1. Click 'In development' where you may find a course title that does not yet have a published standard.
- 2. Click '**Preview standards**' for full Standards which have been developed by CITB, together with industry experts and made available ahead of formal publication to allow training providers time to review their course content against the Standard requirements.
- 3. Click 'Published' for Published course titles, currently available to map course content to.
- 4. Click 'Withdrawn' for courses that are no longer eligible for grant.



Search results	
Your search for Bricklaying resulted in 16 matches. The standards are sorted in alphabetical order.	Filter your search result
If your search has too many results, leave out words such as 'and' or 'the'	Bricklaying S
and try again. You can also tick the 'Search by exact phrase' box to filter your results even more.	Search by exact phrase
Click the button to download these search results to your computer as a CSV spreadsheet. Course standards are updated frequently, so you should check the website and download a new version regularly.	Filter by product type
	Assured [15]
Bricks and brickmaking	Recognised [1]
In development   Heritage skills   Assured   £70 (Tier 2)   GET0512	Filter by status of standard
This training decided was previously under the Heritage brickwork compational area. The standard is in development and will be published shortly.	Remove: In development
an analysis and an an an head and a	Filter by grant rate/tier

### To find a course standard by its title

Click here to return to 'Searching for course standards by title:'

### To find a course standard by its category / product type:

Click here to read the definitions of Assured, Recognised and Preview Standards, also for definitions of GET codes and Grant tiers.

If you know which product type you are searching for:

- **1.** Click a tick in the box required.
- 2. Click 'Apply the filter'

ndards and grant rate search > Standa	
ed in alphabetical order.	Filter your search results
rds such as 'and' or 'the' act phrase' box to filter	Search by keyword or title Search
Download as CSV	Filte <del>r by pro</del> duct type
porary traffic management	Assured [906]  Assured [243]  CITB Products [346]
) GET1129	Filter by status of standard
Electrical Sector the underpinning afety at Street Works and Road	In development [1108]



### **Downloading your search selection**

The CSV (comma separated value) button is for downloading the details of your course search.

You can use Excel or similar software to open the CSV file. With this software you can filter, expand the columns, reorder the titles or print out the spreadsheet.

**All** the short duration training standards will be downloaded unless the search has been narrowed down with any of the methods above.

Course standards are updated frequently, so you should check the website and download a new version regularly.

1. Click the button to download the search results to your computer as a CSV spreadsheet.



2. Open the download or use the "Save" options. Name the document according to your standard selection.





- **3.** Each downloaded standard row has information in the following columns:
  - A. Standard Title
  - B. Occupation the standard group the title falls into.
  - C. Status e.g. Published.
  - D. Grant/TS code the GET code for the standard.
  - E. Grant Tier
  - F. Product type the category of the standard, e.g. Assured
- G. URL the web address if the course standard needs to be found online.
- H. Last updated the date to check on the website periodically

The standards will appear in alphabetical order of their titles.

XI	<b>9 •</b> (*																
Fi	ile Hom	e Inse	ert	Page L	ayou	t F	ormul	las	D	ata	Review	V	/iew				
	📜 🔏 Cut		Aria			× 11	Ŧ	A	<b>.</b> -	=	_	æ		= w	rap Text		Gene
	📃 🗈 Сору	*								_	_	~					
Pas	🗸 🛷 Forma	t Painter	в	ΙŪ	*	· · · ·	<u></u>	• <u>A</u>		E	= =		7	<u>•a</u> • Me	erge & Center	*	<del>.</del>
	Clipboard	Es.			Fo	nt			5			Alig	nme	nt		ā	
	A1		-	0	j	🛿 Sta	anda	ard ti	tle								
	А	В		С		D			Е		F		(	3	Н		1
1	Standard t	Occup	atio	Status		Grant	TS (	c Gra	ant "	Tier	Product	tyŗU	RL		Last Updat	ed	
2	Bonding; ta				ed	GET1	780	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	t ht	tps	://www	#########		
3	Brick slip s	Brickla	ying l	Publish	ed	GET1	779	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	i ht	tps	://ww	#########		
4	Brick soffit	Brickla	ying l	Publish	ed	GET1	797	£70	) (T	ier 2	Assured	i ht	ttps	://ww	#########		
5	Carpentry	Brickla	ying l	n deve	lopr	GET1	925	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	i ht	ttps:	://ww	#########		
6	Cavity Tra	Brickla	ving	Nithdra	awn	GET1	202	£70	) (T	ier 2	Assured	i ht	ttps:	://ww	#########		
7	Cloak syst	Brickla	ving	Nithdra	awn	GET1	525	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	t ht	ttps	://ww	#########		
8	Cold weath	Brickla	ying l	Publish	ed	GET1	782	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	t ht	ttps	://ww	#########		
9	Co-ordinat	Brickla	ying l	Publish	ed	GET1	781	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	t ht	ttps	://ww\	#########		
10	Fitting flus	Brickla	ying I	n deve	lopr	GET1	531	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	i ht	tps	://ww	#########		
11	Forming of	Brickla	ying l	Publish	ed	GET1	783	£70	) (T	ier 2	Assured	i ht	ttps:	://ww	#########		
12	General sit	Brickla	ying \	Nithdra	awn	GET1	684	£70	) (T	ier 2	Assured	i ht	ttps:	://ww	#########		
13	Helical bar	Brickla	ying l	n deve	lopr	GET1	928	£70	) (T	ier 2	Assured	t ht	ttps:	://ww	#########		
14	Helical bar	Brickla	ying l	n deve	lopr	GET1	923	£70	) (T	ier 2	Assured	t ht	ttps	://ww	#########		
15	Heritage bi	Brickla	ving	Nithdra	awn	GET1	510	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	i ht	tps	://ww\	#########		
16	Industry st	Brickla	ying I	n deve	lopr	GET1	534	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	i ht	tps	://ww	#########		
17	Installing fi										Assured		ttps:	://ww\	#########		
18	Introductio	Brickla	ying l	Publish	ed	GET1	795	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	i ht	ttps:	://ww	#########		
19	Introductio	Brickla	ying \	Nithdra	awn	GET1	527	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	i ht	ttps:	://ww	#########		
20	Laying inst							£70	) (T	ier 2	Assured	t ht	ttps:	://ww	#########		
21	Masonry c	Brickla	ying l	Publish	ed	GET1	785	£70	) (T	ier 2	Assured	t ht	ttps	://ww	#########		
22	Masonry s	Brickla	ying l	Publish	ed	GET1	786	£70	) (T	ier 2	Assured	i ht	tps	://ww	#########		
23	Materials s	Brickla	ying l	Publish	ed	GET1	788	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	t ht	ttps	://ww\	#########		
	Mechanica										Assured		tps	://www	#########		
25	Modern mi	Brickla	ying l	n deve	lopr	GET1	533				Assured		tps	://ww	#########		
26	Non stand	Brickla	yingl	n deve	lopr	GET1	523	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	i ht	ttps	://www	#########		
27	Pre-cast c										Assured				#########		
28	Quality as	Brickla	ying l	Publish	ed	GET1	789	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	i ht	ttps	://ww	#########		
29	Repairing	Brickla	ying l	Publish	ed	GET1	796	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	t ht	tps	://ww	#########		
30	Sills; copin	Brickla	ying l	Publish	ed	GET1	794	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	i ht	tps	://www	#########		
31	Special bri	Brickla	ying	Withdra	awn	GET1	524	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	i ht	tps	://www	#########		
	Specialist								) (T	ier 1	Assured	i ht	tps	://www	#########		
33	Thin bed jo	Brickla	ying	Withdra	awn	GET1	518	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured				#########		
34	Transferrir										Assured		ttps	://www	#########		
35	Types and	Brickla	ying l	Publish	ed	GET1	791	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	t ht	tps	://ww	#########		
36	Wind post	Brickla	ying l	Publish	ed	GET1	792	£30	) (T	ier 1	Assured	t ht	tps	://www	#########		
37																	
38																	
39									_							_	



**4.** To see a full column, expand it by double-clicking when the double-headed arrow appears on the gridline between the letter headings.

	A1 • C fx Standard title	~		
	A	В	С	D
1	Standard title	cupation	Status	Grant
2	Bonding; taping and positioning insulation board	Bricklaying	Published	GET1
3	Brick slip systems	Bricklaying	Published	GET1
4	Brick soffit systems	Bricklaying	Published	GET1
5	Carpentry Skills for Supervisors	Bricklaying	In develop	r GET1
6	Cavity Tray Installation	Bricklaying	Withdrawn	GET1
7	Cloak systems	Bricklaying	Withdrawn	GET1
8	Cold weather working requirements for bricklayers	Bricklaying	Published	GET1
9	Co-ordinating brickwork requirements with the wider project team	Bricklaying	Published	GET1
10	Fitting flush doors with patio and decking levels to create inside and outside spaces	Bricklaying	In develop	r GET1
11	Forming of cavities and correct installation of ties	Bricklaying	Published	GET1
12	General site formed damp proof course	Bricklaying	Withdrawn	GET1
13	Helical bar installation	Bricklaving	In develop	r GET1

	74						
A	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н
ndard title	Occupational area	Status	Grant/TS code	Grant Tier	Product type	URL	Last Updated
iding; taping and positioning insu	Bricklaying	Published	GET1780	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured	https://www.citb.co.uk/Qualifications-Standards/short-training-standards-search/bricklaying/Bonding-taping-and-	28/11/2018
k slip systems	Bricklaying	Published	GET1779	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured	https://www.citb.co.uk/Qualifications-Standards/short-training-standards-search/bricklaying/Brick-slip-systems/	28/11/2018
k soffit systems	Bricklaying	Published	GET1797	£70 (Tier 2)	Assured	https://www.citb.co.uk/Qualifications-Standards/short-training-standards-search/bricklaying/Brick-soffit-systems/	28/11/2018
pentry Skills for Supervisors	Bricklaying	In development	GET1925	£30 (Tier 1)		https://www.citb.co.uk/Qualifications-Standards/short-training-standards-search/bricklaying/Carpentry-Skills-for-	
ity Tray Installation	Bricklaying	Withdrawn	GET1202	£70 (Tier 2)	Assured	https://www.citb.co.uk/Qualifications-Standards/short-training-standards-search/bricklaying/Cavity-Tray-Installati	17/08/2018
ak systems	Bricklaying	Withdrawn	GET1525	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured	https://www.citb.co.uk/Qualifications-Standards/short-training-standards-search/bricklaying/Cloak-systems/	17/12/2018
d weather working requirements f	Bricklaying	Published	GET1782	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured	https://www.citb.co.uk/Qualifications-Standards/short-training-standards-search/bricklaying/Cold-weather-working	28/11/2018
ordinating brickwork requirements	Bricklaying	Published					



# Sorting and filtering the downloaded standards

To sort the information data into the alphabetical order of a column other than "Standard title".

_		_	-	_	_	_	-		
1	A	В	С	D	E	F	G	H	
1	Standard ti					Product typ		Last Update	d
2					£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
3					£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
4					£70 (Tier 2		https://www		
5					£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
6					£70 (Tier 2		https://www		
7			Withdrawn		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
8			Published		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
9			Published		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
10			In developr		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
11			Published		£70 (Tier 2		https://www		
12			Withdrawn		£70 (Tier 2		https://www		
			In developr		£70 (Tier 2		https://www		
			In developr		£70 (Tier 2		https://www		
			Withdrawn		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
			In developr		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
17			Published		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
			Published		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
			Withdrawn		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
			Withdrawn				https://www		
			Published		£70 (Tier 2		https://www		
			Published		£70 (Tier 2		https://www		
			Published		£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	#########	
			In developr		£30 (Tier 1		https://www	##########	
			In developr		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
			In developr		£30 (Tier 1		https://www	##########	
27			Withdrawn		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
28			Published		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
29			Published		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
30			Published		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
31			Withdrawn		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
32			Published		£30 (Tier 1		https://www		
33	Thin bed jo	Bricklaying	Withdrawn	GET1518	£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	#########	
34			In developr		£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	##########	
35	Types and	Bricklaying	Published	GET1791	£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	##########	
36	Wind post	Bricklaying	Published	GET1792	£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	#########	
37									
20									_

1. Select the column you wish to sort by.

	C1 - (	f <sub>x</sub>	Status		
A	A		В	С	
	Standard title	Oco	cupational area	Status	G
2	Bonding; taping and positioning insul	Bric	klaying	Published	G
8	Brick slip systems	Brid	klaying	Published	G
L.	Brick soffit systems	Brid	klaying	Published	G
5	Carpentry Skills for Supervisors	Bric	klaying	In development	G
5	Cavity Tray Installation	Brid	klaying	Withdrawn	G
7	Cloak systems	Brid	klaying	Withdrawn	G
3	Cold weather working requirements for	Brid	klaying	Published	G
)	Co-ordinating brickwork requirements	Brid	klaying	Published	G
0	Fitting flush doors with patio and dec	Brid	klaying	In development	G
1	Forming of cavities and correct instal	Brid	klaying	Published	G
2	General site formed damp proof cours	Brid	klaying	Withdrawn	G
3	Helical bar installation	Brid	klaying	In development	G
4	Helical bar surveyor	Brid	klaying	In development	G
5	Heritage brickwork	Bric	klaying	Withdrawn	G
6	Industry standards and tolerances for			In development	G
7	Installing fire barriers and breaks		klaving	Published	G



2. Click the "Sort & Filter" icon. Ensure "Expand the selection" is selected in the dialogue box. Click "Sort".

Cond	ditional Formatting *	¦a•■ Insert =	Σ· Α
Form	at as Table *	🚰 Delete 👻	. Z□ □
Cell !	styles *	Format -	Sort & Find Filter • cele
	Styles	Cells	Editing
Microsoft selected	Excel found data next this data, it will not be s		Since you have not
selected What do	Excel found data next	sorted.	Since you have not

**3.** The rows will then be sorted according to the column you selected. Check that all the information in each row has stayed together as it moved.

A	A	В	С	D	E	F
1	Standard title	Occupational are	a Status	Grant/TS code	Grant Tier	Product type
(	Carpentry Skills for Supervisors	Bricklaying	In development	GET1925	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
I	Fitting flush doors with patio and dec	Bricklaying	In development	GET1531	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
ł	Helical bar installation	Bricklaying	In development	CET1928	£70 (Tier 2)	Assured
ł	Helical bar surveyor	Bricklaying	In development	GET1923	£70 (Tier 2)	Assured
	ndustry standards and tolerances for	Bricklaying	In development	GI T1534	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
1	Mechanical and modern pointing sys	Bricklaying	In development	GET1535	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
	Modern mixing methods	Bricklaying	In development	GE [1533	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
1	Non standard and special brick	Bricklaying	In development	GE 1523	£30 (Tier 1)	
0 1	Fransferring levels for brielday ero	Dricklaying	in development	OE 1502	£20 (Tier 1)	Assured
	Bonding; taping and positioning insul		Published	GET1780	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
2 1	Brick slip systems	Brieklewing	Dublished	CE7 1779	230 (Tier T)	Assured
3 8	Brick soffit systems	Bricklaying	Published	GET1797	£70 (Tier 2)	Assured
1 (	Cold weather working requirements for	Bricklaying	Published	GET 782	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
	Co-ordinating brickwork requirements		Published	GET 781	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
5 F	Forming of cavities and correct instal	Bricklaying	Published	GET 783	£70 (Tier 2)	Assured
7	nstalling fire barriers and breaks	Bricklaying	Published	GET 1784	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
3 1	ntroduction to movement joints	Bricklaying	Published	GET1795	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
9 1	Masonry cutting and drilling	Bricklaying	Published	GET1785	£70 (Tier 2)	Assured
0 1	Masonry support angle installation	Bricklaying	Published	GET1786	£70 (Tier 2)	Assured
		Bricklaying	Published	GET 1788	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
2 (	Quality assurance and customer/clie	Bricklaying	Published	GE 1789	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
3 8	Repairing defective brick and block w	Bricklaying	Published	GE 1796	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
1 5	Sills; copings; cappings and junction	Bricklaying	Published	GET1794	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
5 5	Specialist damp proof course cloak s	Bricklaying	Published	GI.T1790	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
5 1	Types and uses of mortars used for t	Bricklaying	Published	GET1791	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
7 1	Wind post installation	Bricklaying	Published	CET1792	£30 (Tier 1)	Assured
8 (	Cavity Tray Installation	Bricklaying	Withdrawn	6ET1202	£70 (Tier 2)	Assured
		Bricklaying	Withdrawn	GET1525	£30 (Tier 1)	
	General site formed damp proof cour:		Withdrawn	GET1684	£70 (Tier 2)	
		Bricklaving	Vithdrawn	GET1510	£30 (Tier 1)	
_	ntroduction to the interface with relat		Wthdrawn	GET1527	£30 (Tier 1)	



### OR

1. Click on the "Sort & Filter" drop down arrow. Select "Custom Sort".



2. Sort by the column letter, or put a tick in "My data has headers" to select by header.



Unless you select otherwise all the rows will be sorted according to the order of the column you selected.



# Searching and sorting standards after downloading

This may help you find and categorise standards suitable for your ATO.

The example below is of 173 results, from the application of the Published and Assured filters being applied.

Search results Fund 173 short duration training standards. The standards are sorted in alphabetical order.	Filter your search
If your search has too many results, leave out words such as 'and' or 'the'	Search by keyword or title
and try again. You can also tick the 'Search by exact phrase' box to filter your results even more.	Search by exact phrase
Click the button to download these search results to your computer as a CSV spreadsheet. Course standards are updated frequently, so you	Filter by much state
should check the website and download a new version regularly.	Filter by product ty

	А	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н
1	Standard title	Occupation	Status	Grant/TS c	Grant Tier	Product typ	URL	Last Updated
2	Adhesives; sealar	Roofing (lic	Published	GET1821	£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	##########
3	Alternative lining s	Chimney e	Published	GET1798	£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	#########
4	Application details	Roofing (si	Published	GET1778	£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	#########
5	Asbestos awarene	Asbestos	Published	GET0096	£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	#########
6	Asbestos licensed	Asbestos	Published	GET0094	£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	#########
7	Balconies; podium	Roofing (lic	Published	GET1822	£70 (Tier 2	Assured	https://www	#########
8	Batten roll roofing	Roofing (m	Published	GET0222	£70 (Tier 2	Assured	https://www	#########
9	Best practices; leg	Chimney e	Published	GET1799	£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	#########
10	Bonding; taping ar	Bricklaying	Published	GET1780	£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	#########
11	Brick slip systems	Bricklaying	Published	GET1779	£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	#########
12	Brick soffit system	Bricklaying	Published	GET1797	£70 (Tier 2	Assured	https://www	#########
13	Building regulation				£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	
14	Built-up wall cladd				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
15	Car parks: produc	Roofing (lic	Published	GET1823	£70 (Tier 2		https://www	
16	Chimney and flue				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
17	Chimney lining co				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
18	Chimney terminals				£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	
19	Cold weather worl				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
20	Commercial mana				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
21	Conservation philo				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
22	Co-ordinating bric				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
23	Defect and fault re				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
24	Defect prevention				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
25	Defect prevention				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
26	Defect prevention				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
27	Defect prevention				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
28	Defect prevention				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
29	Defect prevention				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
30	Defect survey and				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
31	Demolition safety				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
32	Design and constr				£70 (Tier 2		https://www	
33	Details; terminatio				£70 (Tier 2		https://www	
34	Develop and main				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
35	Domestic smoke				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
	Dry-fixed systems				£70 (Tier 2		https://www	
	Effective snagging				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
	Emissions for def				£30 (Tier 1		https://www	
39	Engineering rig att	Piling	Published	GET1874	£30 (Tier 1	Assured	https://www	#########



**1.** To sort results according to, for example, "Occupational area" click to see the guidance above for sorting methods

		А	В	С	D	
	1	Standard title	Occupatio	Status	Grant/TS code	Gr
	2	Adhesives; sealar	Roofing (lie	Published	GET1821	£3
l	3	Alternative lining s	Chimney e	Published	GET1798	£3
	4	Application details	Roofing (s	Published	GET1778	£3
	5	Asbestos awaren				£3
	6	Asbestos licenseo	Asbestos	Published	GET0094	£3
	7	Balconies; podiun	Roofing (lie	Published	GET1822	£7
	8	Batten roll roofing	Roofing (m	Published	GET0222	£7
	9	Best practices; le	Chimney e	Published	GET1799	£3
	10	Bonding; taping ar	Bricklaying	Published	GET1780	£3
	11	Brick slip systems	Bricklaying	Published	GET1779	£3
	12	Brick soffit system	Bricklaying	Published	GET1797	£7
	13	Building regulation	Roofing (s	Published	GET1777	£3
	14	Built-up wall cladd	Constructi	Published	GET1901	£3
	15	Car parks: produc	Roofing (lie	Published	GET1823	£7
	16	Chimney and flue	Chimney e	Published	GET1801	£3
	17	Chimney lining co	Chimney e	Published	GET1803	£3
	18	Chimney terminal	Chimney e	Published	GET1802	£3
	19	Cold weather wor	Bricklaying	Published	GET1782	£3
	20	Commercial man	Constructi	Published	GET1752	£3
	21	Conservation phile	Façade pro	Published	GET1818	£3
	22	Co-ordinating bric	Bricklaying	Published	GET1781	£3
Ľ	00	D.C	<u>01 :</u>	ب ب ، ب ما	OFTIONI	00

Pr		T0000 070 (T. 0				
P	Sort					? 💌
		el X <u>D</u> elete Level	Copy Level		s	Wy data has <u>h</u> eaders
Р	Column		Sort On		Order	
P	Sort by	ccupational area 📃 👻	Values	-	A to Z	-
PI						
P						
Ľ						
Ľ						
Ь						
þ						
Р						OK Cancel
P						

2. The results will now be sorted according to the column you selected, in this case "Occupational areas".

	Chimney engineering	Publis
Ventilation system	Chimney engineering	Publis
Formwork introduc	Civil engineering	Publis
Steelfixing introdu	Civil engineering	Publis
Insulated concrete	Concrete	Publis
Built-up wall cladd	Construction (common)	Publis
Commercial mana	Construction (common)	Publis
Managing the clad	Construction (common)	Publis
Modern site cultur	Construction (common)	Publis
Oxygen fuel cuttin	Construction (common)	Publis
Demolition safety	Demolition	Publis
Mechanical cutting	Demolition	Publis
Recycling and re-	Demolition	Publis
	Facade preservation	Publis
Temporary surface	Façade preservation	Publis
Water cleaning eq	Facade preservation	Publis
Entrance matting	Floor covering	Publis
Defect prevention	Home building	Publis
Defect prevention		Publis
Defect prevention		Publis
Defect prevention	v	Publis
Defect prevention		Publis



# Using the "Find" dialogue box



- 1. Click on "Find & Select"
- 2. Enter the key word you are searching for



 Click "Enter/Return" on your keyboard or the "Find" option on the dialogue box. This will highlight the cell/s containing the key word. "Find Next" is used to move through the spreadsheet from one "Find" result to the next.

4	D	U	U		C	г		0	п	1
l title	Occupatio	Status	Grant	TScG	irant Tier	Product	tvr URI		Last Upd	ated
is; sealar	Roofing (lid	Publis	Find and R	eplace						8 ×
re lining s	Chimney e	Publis		-	_					
on details	Roofing (si	Publis	Fing	Reglace						
s awarene	Asbestos	Publis	Find what	: di	inney					
s licensed	Asbestos	Publis	1.00							
s; podium	Roofing (lid	Publis						-		
Il roofing	Roofing (m	Publis							0	<pre>&gt;&gt;</pre>
ctices; leg	Chimney e	Publis					_ /		- 1	
taping ar	Bricklaying	Publis				Find		Eind N	ext	Close
) systems	Bricklaying	Publis						0.010		
fit system	Bricklaying	Publis	Book				Sh		1	*
regulation	Roofing (si	Publis	Assured-ou	bished-	Standards-O	ualifications.	csv As	sured-out	lished-Stan	dards-Qua
wall cladd	Constructi	Publis	Assured-pu	bished-	Standards-Q	ualifications.	csv As	sured-pub	lished-Stan	dards-Qua -
s: produc	Roofing (lid	Publis	•							*
and flue	Chimney e	Publis	47 cell(s) for	ind						
lining co	Chimney e	Publis	COLT	00J 1.	outrer 1	Assured	map		*****	"
terminal	Chimney	Dublish	ad OFT4	000 0	on /Time 4	Assurad	http:	-Ileana		44



# PART 3: HELP AND SUPPORT

# 1. Contact CITB

If you have any questions or need help using the portal, please contact Construction Training Directory services on **0844 994 4047** or email us at ctdservices@citb.co.uk

### Our working hours are:

Monday to Thursday 9am to 5pm Friday 9am to 4pm We are closed on bank holidays.

.....

# 2. Privacy and data protection

We have consulted legal experts to ensure the system and processes mean are compliant with current data protection legislation, including the General Data Protection Regulation.

### Read our privacy policy.

You can find information on processing and data handling issues in the ATO agreement terms – annex a.

### **Fair Processing Notice**

We have written a Fair Processing Notice that you can share with learners, outlining how we will use their details:

Fair Processing Notice:

The information you provide to the CITB Approved Training Organisation, {insert name}, will be used for administering Training Courses and for purposes connected with the Construction Industry Training Board's ("CITB") role as an Industrial Training Board in accordance with the Industrial Training Act 1982. For grant related queries, email: levy.grant@citb.co.uk

For quality assurance queries, email: quality.assurance@citb.co.uk

Your data will be held securely and treated confidentially and will not be disclosed to external parties other than as required for the purposes described above. This may include sharing your information on the CITB Construction Training Register as well as with employers, awarding organisations, competency card schemes or training providers.

Further information, including your legal rights and how your information may be used, can be found by:

- viewing the CITB Privacy Notice online at www.citb.co.uk/privacy;
- asking the Approved Training Organisation for information about how they manage your personal data.



# 3. Approved Training Organisation – FAQs

### Where do I find out about becoming an ATO?

All information regarding on-boarding is located on our website.

There is additional information contained in 'ATOs: Everything you need to know' and 'Employers: Everything you need to know.'

### How do I apply to become an ATO?

You can apply to become an ATO by clicking on the apply link on our website.

### How do I map my course to the Standards?

You can check to see if there is a Standard that matches your course on our website.

# How do I know if my course meets the Standard?

You can search for the Standard which best matches your course on the CITB website

You will be able to see if the Standard is 'in development' or a 'Preview.'

# Can I run a course against a 'Standard in Development' or 'Preview'?

If the Standard is a full Standard there will be a link so that you can map your course against the Standard.

If the Standard is 'Standard in Development' you are able to run your course as it is until such time as CITB develop a full Standard.

If the Standard is 'Preview' it has been made available ahead of formal publication to allow you time to review your course content against the Standard requirements.

# Do I have to use the directory and register or can I just upload my learner achievements?

As an ATO you do not have to advertise your courses on the Construction Training Directory (CTD), but the CTD allows you to advertise your courses to potential customers.

As an ATO you have a contractual obligation to upload achievements to the Construction Training Register (CTR). The CTR is a tool that learners and employers can use to ascertain what training has been carried out and/or what training is required for an individual.

# My course is not listed as a grant eligible course on the CITB website. What do I do?

If your course is not listed you can suggest a course on our website.

### How do I add a course to the directory?

The work instruction for adding a course is detailed in 'ATOs: Everything you need to know' (page 32).

# I am having issues with my login. Which email address do I use?

When applying to become an ATO you will be asked to supply an email address to register. This email address needs to be a specific (not generic) business email address.

After you have submitted your application you will receive an email inviting you to create a Login. You must use the same email address that you registered with. If you have any issues around this process please contact us on 0844 994 4047 or email us on ctdservices@citb.co.uk.

# How do I apply for other products (categories of courses)?

You can apply for other products by going to your ATO Menu within the Construction Training Directory (CTD) and selecting the 'Apply for New Products' tab. Place a tick in the box next to the new product that you wish to offer and click on submit. You will then be asked to sign your 'Form of Agreement'.

The work instruction for adding new categories of product is detailed in 'ATOs: Everything you need to know' (page 23).

#### What are the other product categories?

There are three product categories.

- **Assured:** Standards developed by CITB and industry, which will be quality assured by CITB.
- **CITB Products:** Site Safety Plus (SSP) which is developed and administered by CITB.
- Recognised: existing Standards and qualifications provided by awarding bodies that are widely recognised by industry (For example: City and Guilds, NOCN or Construction Industry Scaffolders Record Scheme (CISRS) qualifications).



# What are the annual ATO fees for training groups and charities?

For full details regarding pricing please refer to our website.

Any request for CITB to waiver the fee will be considered on a case-by-case basis. For more information, please contact: ctdservices@citb.co.uk.

### How does the new General Data Protection Regulations (GDPR) work with the Training Model?

If you have any concerns regarding the information CITB hold about you and your training achievements, please email privacy@citb.co.uk.

The Fair Processing Notice below must be read by learners attending every ATO course and outlines how CITB will use their details.

### **Fair Processing Notice:**

The information you provide to the CITB Approved Training Organisation, {insert name}, will be used for administering Training Courses and for purposes connected with the Construction Industry Training Board's ("CITB") role as an Industrial Training Board in accordance with the Industrial Training Act 1982.

Your data will be held securely and treated confidentially and will not be disclosed to external parties other than as required for the purposes described above. This may include sharing your information on the CITB Construction Training Register as well as with employers, awarding organisations, competency card schemes or training providers.

Further information, including your legal rights and how your information may be used, can be found by:

- viewing the CITB Privacy Notice online at www.citb.co.uk/privacy;
- asking the Approved Training Organisation for information about how they manage your personal data.

### Can I use the CITB logo?

When promoting CITB approved courses you may use the line 'delivering CITB assured courses.' As an ATO you may also use the CITB logo according to the Trade Mark Licence section of the Construction Industry Training Board Centre Agreement Standard Terms.

### What trainer qualifications do I need?

As a minimum, course instructors must be able to demonstrate that, in relation to this Standard, they have:

- a 'train the trainer' or 'instructional techniques'
   course certificate
- successfully completed training to this Standard
- at least two years' relevant industry experience
- a verifiable CV.

# Who is responsible for uploading the achievement – the ATO or the employer?

If an ATO carries out the training, the ATO is contractually obliged to upload the achievement, which will automatically trigger the grant payment to the employer. An employer can only claim grant if training was not carried out via an ATO. Therefore, grant needs to be claimed manually and any related learner achievement does not get uploaded onto the Construction Training Register (CTR).

### Why have I not received my grant?

If the course is eligible for CITB grant a levy registration number is required to trigger a grant payment. Please ensure the ATO has your correct levy registration number. If your ATO has not used your levy registration number, please email: levy.grant@citb.co.uk.

### Are E-learning courses on the Directory?

The strategy for E-learning has been agreed and signed off and is now supported by the Grants Scheme Short Duration Grant. As full Standards are developed they will explicitly confirm that E-learning is an acceptable method of delivery, either as a standalone or blended approach.

#### As an ATO how do I search for a course?

You can either search for a course on the website by typing in keywords that may be related to the Standard, or use the training course search function on the Construction Training Directory (CTD) by clicking on the CTD button.

#### What type of training can an ATO apply for?

Grant Short Duration (3 hours to 29 days) Eligible Training. If the Standard has been developed you will be asked to show how your course meets the Standard by either submitting evidence to confirm you are authorised to provide the training (Recognised Standards) or by mapping your course to the Standard (Assured Standards).



### What internet providers support the Construction Training Register (CTR) and the Construction Training Directory (CTD)?

Users can access the Construction Training Directory (CTD) and Construction Training Register (CTR) with the most recent versions of these popular browsers:

- Internet Explorer
- Microsoft Edge
- Firefox
- Chrome
- Safari.

To find the latest release for these web browsers, visit the software manufacturer's website.

### What are the service level agreements (SLAs)?

Quality Assurance has a 10 day SLA for applications and self-assessment.

Once training has been completed an ATO has 10 working days in which to submit a learner's achievement.

The Construction Training Directory (CTD) can be used as an additional advertising platform for SSP and CPCS courses.

All SSP achievements and CPCS tests are submitted automatically onto the Construction Training Register (CTR) via the existing routes and you therefore do not need to upload achievements.

ATOs must submit plant training achievements through the CTR.

# How do I upload learners' achievements to the Construction Training Register (CTR)?

The work instruction for uploading learners' achievements is detailed in the work instruction for uploading learners' achievements as detailed on page 43.



# 5. Further information

### Web content

- Become a CITB Approved Training Organisation (ATO)
- Short duration courses and standards
- Grants

### "How to" videos

You can get extra help and advice from our short "how to" videos:

- Becoming an ATO
- How to complete an ATO application
- Set up venue and courses
- User management
- The Construction Training Directory and Register
- Uploading learners' achievements to the Construction Training Register

## 6. Glossary

### **Assured products**

Standards developed by CITB with industry, and quality assured by CITB. ATOs can apply to offer assured products.

### ATO

Approved training organisation. A CITB ATO is an organisation which provides construction training courses and qualifications to a defined and industry-agreed training standard.

### **CITB products**

Products developed by CITB.

# **Construction Training Directory (CTD)**

The Construction Training Directory is a searchable online database of training delivered by CITB ATOs.

#### **Construction Training Register (CTR)**

The Construction Training Register is an online searchable database of construction workers' training achievements and qualifications, primarily aimed at employers. ATOs upload learners' achievements to the Register within 10 days of their completion.

### Forms of Agreement

Online forms an ATO signs to agree terms and conditions of delivering approved courses. There are different forms for assured, recognised and CITB products.

#### Videos from the experts

- An introduction to the CITB Training Model: Braden Connolly, Director of Products and Services
- Grants scheme reform: Geeta Nathan, Head of Economic Analysis
- Training standards explained: Dawn Hillier, Head of Standards and Qualifications
- Quality assurance: Chris Simpson, Quality and Verification Manager

### Webinars

ATO webinars – you will need to register to view the webinar. This is free to do and only needs your name and email address.

### **General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR)**

The General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) (EU) 2016/679 is a regulation in EU law on data protection and privacy for all individuals within the European Union and the European Economic Area.

#### Grant

Grant is the money paid to employers within the construction industry to support training and development.

#### **Recognised products**

Training products provided by third-party awarding bodies that meet the standard and are widely accepted by industry. ATOs can offer recognised products once they have supplied evidence of authority from the awarding body.

#### Short duration courses

Short duration courses are training products that between 3 hours and 29 days.

#### **Training standards**

The standards against which training courses are assessed. Training standards are developed by industry to ensure that the training being provided by an ATO is of appropriate quality.



# **CITB APPROVED TRAINING ORGANISATION BOOKING FORM**

	ach trainee is aware of the Fair Processing Notice before completing the d unless the trainee understands and accepts the Fair Processing Notice.						
	The information you provide to the CITB Approved Training Organisation, {insert name}, will be used for administering Training Courses and for purposes connected with the Construction Industry Training Board's ("CITB") role as an Industrial Training Board in accordance with the Industrial Training Act 1982.						
Fair Processing Notice Please read to the candidate	Your data will be held securely and treated confidentially and will not be disclosed to external parties other than as required for the purposes described above. This may include sharing your information on the CITB Construction Training Register as well as with employers, awarding organisations, competency card schemes or training providers.						
Canuldate	Further information, including your legal rights and how your information may be used, can be found by:						
	<ul> <li>viewing the CITB Privacy Notice online at citb.co.uk/privacy;</li> </ul>						
	<ul> <li>asking the Approved Training Organisation for information about how they manage your personal data.</li> </ul>						
Course Title							
Training start date	Training end date						
Training venue							
Number of trainees							
Start Time	End time						
Cost of Course (Excluding VAT)							
Company name							
Name of course booker							
Company address	Address						
	Postcode						
Contact details (For the individual booking	Your telephone number						
the course on behalf of the trainee/company)	Your email address						
Your email address							
<b>CITB grant number</b> If you wish to receive grant; we must have your 7 digit CITB Levy/Grant number prior to training taking place.							

Address for	Address
Certificates (This is	
the address to which achievement certificates	
will be sent after training	
has taken place)	Postcode
Trainee details (Please p	rovide details for each trainee the employer is booking onto the course)
*If you do not provide traine As a result; grant will not be	e details; the ATO will be unable to upload achievements to the Construction Training Register (CTR). paid.
Name	
Surname	
Date of birth	
N.I Number/ Individual ID	
Delegate Address	
Delegate email	
Name	
Surname	
Date of birth	
N.I Number/ Individual ID	
Delegate Address	
Delegate email	
Name	
Surname	
Date of birth	
N.I Number/ Individual ID	
Delegate Address	
Delegate email	
Name	
Surname	
Date of birth	
N.I Number/ Individual ID	
Delegate Address	
Delegate email	
Name	
Surname	
Date of birth	
N.I Number/ Individual ID	
Delegate Address	
Delegate email	

# **INFORMATION PACK** APPROVED TRAINING ORGANISATIONS (ATOS)



CITB is registered as a charity in England and Wales (Reg No 264289) and in Scotland (Reg No SC044875).